Yinneapolis - St. Paul
Sdward Bremen and others taken into custody on or about

August 5, 1233, as aiders and abettors, having exchang_e.dw

a quantity of ransom money.

"
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THiscaseoriGINATED AT = Oklahome City, Oklahoma. Feno,  Fel
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY .
WHICH MADE

3/8/36 s/4/36 oD )

TRE  GRORGE Kmxoamm, ‘ CHARACTER OF CASE

. with aliases, ET AL;
'd CHARIES F. ( URSCHEL - VICTIM KIDNAPING

Jonesboro, Arkansas,

4 " daughter or her husband, C. J§ &drienne. Arrange-
ments made throughP ent, Hailway Expreas
Agency, Jonesboro, ansas, to have the Littls Roek

- office notified immediately should any further ex-
press packages be received from C, J, Adrienne or

: wife addreased to the family. Arrangements P
also made to have mail cover continued,

svorsisor racs: QA
i / el advise they have received no further word from their

-P-

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agen(Q P doted Fovruery 13, 1936,

Little-Rock,-Arkansas. -

DETAILS: AH biC
v oo SO . s
! were again interviewe advise ey nave received no further information

from their daughter or her husband, C. J. Adrienne, since the receipt of the
express packege from Payson, Utah, in January, 1936. Both,

have promised they will immediately notify the Little Rock office
8 they receive information as to the whereabouts of C. J. Adrienne and
their daughter,

Arrangements have been made by Agent through Agent,
Reilway Bxpress Agency, Jonssboro, Arkansas, to have the tle Rock office.
notified immediately should any additional express packages be received from
Ce Jo Adrienne or his wife sddressed to the-rmily.

|

) /R - TG wanttom

: jPostmistresa, Jonesboro, Arkansas, has been requested
ool %“ AAA‘AJ% ik T e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES -
.

1ES OF THIS REPORT

3 Burea 1l Keansas Cit W Ta%aTal
i St. Paul 2 Oklahoma City , fAD 10"

1 Delles 1 Birmingham v -

1 Detroit 1 Nashville yED

1 Salt Lake Oity copi®® pES’.L‘iw .

. A¥A
2 Little Rock . @bmm 17 W9 g

U. 9. GOVIRNMEINT PRINTING OFFICE T—2034
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to continue the mail cover placed on all first-class mail addressed to
muﬂ family, F Jonesboro, Arkansas, for an addit-
onal thirty-day period a letter is being esddressed to the Poat Office

Inspector in_Charge advising him of the necessity for requesting the extension

of the mail cover,
UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

- LITTIE ROCK (FFICE at Joneaboro, Arkansas, will report on the mail
cover placed on the mail of d family,—
Jonesboro, Arkensas. '

- P ENDING~

AllblC
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- Post Office Box 1469,
- z. Little Rock, Arkansas,
March 8, 1936.
v 7
[N )
Q\;\f
Pos! or!me inspactor,
Federal Building, . Re: George h
s ge helly Barnes, w/a; et al;
Little Rock, Arkansas, Charles F.,Uraschel - Victim;
De« o1 Kidnapmg.o
ar Sir:

This Bureau is at the pressent tims engaged in the
investigation of e« matter of major importance which makes it

extremely desirable that the theroebouto of one C.- .T. Adr!.enno
be escertained. - \

——
,__———

[
I

. Y

S !

C. 7. Adrienne is now marriogl 10 the daugahm of

who is presently residing in Joneeboro, Arkansas,
a and 1t 13 known that Adrienne‘’s wife has
corresponded with her mother st intervale. Recently a cover was
plsced on the mail of for a period of thirty
dsys, through the cooperation of the Postmistress st Jonesdboro,
Arkansas. The mail cover has now expired without disclosing any
information of value and it is felt that an extension of the mail
cover for an asdditional thirty-dey period may prove fruitful.

. e s i

It is respectfully requested that you iseuve appropriate
instructions to the lostmistress authorizing extension of the
mail cover.

Au b__,G Very truly yours,
P /.f CHAPMON FLETCHER,

60 Bureau Special Agaut in Charge.
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H. 8. Bepariment of Justice X
1616 Yederal Peserve Bank Building

"  FKensas City, l.issouri

}Varch 16, 1536

Directors , YROORDED
Federal Bureeu of Investigation

washington, D.C. ngX.ED 7 ) / / 5" / ? / /

Dear Sir: - AFT -

On March 13, 1936,4 j of the~
ally contact-

‘U. S. ledicel Center, Springfield, llissouri, telephohj
ed postdent Agont QIR - remostod Sphe =
- ! -7 ’

ledicael Center on an urgent matter. Y

d.a letter:
who is at

sgent @Dcontectes , who exhibite
written to him by prisoner

)}p}ésent in solitary confinement &t the U, S. Medical Center. Im his

etter@§ stated thet he would like to get in touch with the
‘Americen Bankers .ssociatjidén at St. Louis so that & retprn could be
mede to seversl banks ofrsecurities stolen in severaljbank robberies.
Fe stated the robters who had robbed these banks are now serving
sentences end his reason for fumishing the inforration to the
Americen Benkers Associstlion was so thet he may secure any reward

H
!.‘.
4
Lo
!
K

which—the 3enkers i6societion hes offered for the return of the
securities. (D letter ves deted iiarch 10, 1936.

”is a trensfer to Ipringfield, Liissouri fraum Alcatraz
and at the latter institution wes a cook. He is now serving the
belance of e sentence imposed in the District of Columbia in Cctober
1932 for "lerceny after trust". The sentence irposéd at thaet time was
one year ené one 2zy to fifteen months, cnd the record disclosed thsat
he was received at the ‘Jeshington, T.C. Asylurm and Jeil on Cctober 6,
1232 end trensferred to Lortomn, Virginia on Tecember 8, 1932, from

whick latter place he esceped on Tecember 26, 1932. ‘hen apprehended
he was sent to Alcatraz. His present release date from the Springfield X }*
institution is :pril 25, 1936. Ile is listed es a constitutional IR I
psychopathic, having arrested tuberculosis and arthritis. EHe has ¥ ,‘..g,'s i:\‘,'
been & habituel criminel from October 1, 1914 to date. \_; "‘,'-':»‘;fv‘ R
LUBA . - Wt h \-‘,
-was interviewed by- and Agent- ¢y
and’ steted when he wes at Alcatraz he served es a cook and had as a QA
helper one of theQUrschel kidnapers. He vwiould not state his neame ‘)'
but seid that this men, dyring the past December, had vwritten a letter .‘;-"',a‘_'
to ettorney BenRlaska, jf Tenver, end that Leske was supposed to D
heve 270,000, worth of¥bonds which had beer stolen in robteries of W3
banks in Texas, Few *lexico &nd Arkenses. n his release on ¥

April 25, 1936, is supposed to contact leska, identifying himself

pSTROYED ,
'C.g??mfa 17 1968 All biC w*
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by adeformed thu~b on his right hend and secure these bonds for
disposal. according to the plan, was ther supposed to teke ther
to twokfences, one in Tort Torth, Texas end the other in Dallas,

Texas. PRoth of these fences, according to- are lawyers, &nd
these fences will sell the above mentioned bonds. According to the

erranger.ents, share of the proceeds was to be &bout 75000,
9’&5 unable to state the names of the bemks from which these
bonds were stolen.

stated thet he had thourht this matter over since
uI‘I‘lViIlg st Springfield from flcatraz end had decided two{ con-
tact the Americen Pankers Associetion znd if there wves revard
in it for him to get tke bonds in Tenver end then turn them over to
the !mericen Bsnkers _,sscé‘iation. Ye refused to name the merber
of the Urschel kidnsping gung vho hed mede the proposition to him
or to nere the two ferces in Texas. I’e stated he is furnishing
this informetion now beceuse he will be released in about a ronth
and this rewerd will give him &nd his wife a steke so he cen make
a fresh start.

Tt-is-requested—thet—the-offices—to—vhom—copites-of~thig——————"

letter are forwsrded edvise vhether they have any record of any bank
robberies in which the Urschel kidnepers participated ir which the
loot consisted of bonés which have not teen recovered to date.

It is requested thet the RPureau advise whether any arrange-
rments should be nede v:it!:- for him to go threugh with the plans
to recover these bonds. I &n having Agent ‘ recontact?
to ascertain just what sort of a proposition he would like to )
with reference to recovering these bonds, indicating to him that this
office is ‘t_:akfng eporopriste steps to sscertsin whether any rewards
have been. offered for the return of these securities,

Very truly yours,

o
N\
4 // &
// f),./://%

I. Ao SIITH
SPECIAL AGENT TY CHARGE

)

s

.

o
ce - Little Rock AH. b7c

Oklahome City
El Paso
Dallsas

San Antonio



o mr my it emaaa et e ek meunn hima 5 cme s A -

. _ N
@““"‘PAY. BRIV AT o0 fajurgem '.-w‘-...-

m:"—@_ ~Bitistot of ‘glftffékﬁgaﬁﬂn" Lk
] H. 8. Brpartment of Justice
Sb 1331 First National Bank Building

El Paso, Texas
March 18, 1936 : -

. - - ° =
o~ : { S

- . e 181-Q

. A él Director, . !

S / - Federal Bureamn of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

i - ' -

3T /{C) Dear Sir:

Reference is had to letter addressed to the Director by the

. Q Special Agent in Charge, Kansas Ci Missouri, March 16, 1936, relative
=~ M to information furnished by prisoner.:;b/the U. S.
- f wedical Center, Springfield, Missouri, concerning stoler?pbonds which

. he proposes to assist in recovering. ,

s
ab T

o a9 I think, if is telling the truth, that the person to
- whom he refers in Alcatraz Prison as being one of the“Urschel kidnappers,
) can be none other than Albe_rtCBates, for the reason that lLaska was
Bates' attorneyAn the Urschel case. It is known, I beliex%/fh‘:t Bates
gﬁ@ 1f

and Machine elly were implicated in a bank robbery in*Colfax,
Washington,yYBlueridge, Texas, and another Texas town, the name of which

I do not recall clearly but believe it is San Marcos. The files in the

UpSchel case willalso show that Bates; Machine Gun~—Kelly and Edward

I ):_B_enpz, shortly prior to the Urschel kidnapping, were casing a job of
ank robbery in Arkansas.

My recollection at this time as to the details of the informa- -

o tion concerning bank robberies in which Bentz, Bates and Machine Gun
Kelly were implicated, is not clear and I do not know whether or not

v there were any bonds missing in any of the bank robberies in which they

were involved.

v A review of the file in the Urschel kidnapping case will reveal
v? any details concerning the above matters.

Very truly yours,

)y ST n
.L//(L»“’d%é;\‘\}q; ;IJ C‘A}:}L( + ‘ ﬁ;l / : ( .o Q{ STTTIoIITT

cL~” Jt{vt_,a ’ qf""u(.t \
6 A All BIC R. H. COLVIN
R Special Agent in Charge.
- { . . N 7 ]
RHC RECORDED '/ —// & — | 4 j C-{ i
& lan covtee o+ e ., .. P - —— —— I p——— ¢
cc - sas City \NDEXED : s 1——§

Oklehoma City

Little Rock ‘ . ) I
Danaz °¢ APR 7“ 4336 ’ L9
1.'\"

San Antonio IR 0’;&‘

-~



Aprid 3, 1936 R

Btates
I8 43 noted that refers to bdouds whish ware
Sex

&llegedly stalss fa Sank eseurring la Texas,
Hexieo snd Arkenscss It &5 re usutod that the Ksasas Glty OF-
fice correlute s infermation felstiva to this metier, vith

partioular refervece 40 _viclaticns of acts over whieh this

Buress bkzs jurisdistion,

You should aleo nzeertsia the excet proposition
sbich P hes to offer to the Buresw, sad detarsmine sbethar

anything asa be learuod froe eatering isto any arrasgwssnt
with this person,

It L5 desired thet the Buresu be furnished with this
intormation st the sarliest practisable date oo thab proper
considerniion mey be gliven the mutter which is referred o
bereln,

VYory tevly yours,
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

MAILED

All b1C
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H. 3. Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESTRVE BAYE BUILDING
KAMSAS CITY, 1ISSOURI
IARCH 21, 1936

. al Bureau of glnﬁezﬁga:twi: | ?L
v

o~ -
e

' Director
_ Federal Bureau of Investigation
- _ Washington, D.C. -
\\“} Deer Sir:

Peference is nade to letter from this office gated

7 j')' February 16, 1936, with peference to information supp}ied by

')j Ue Se Hedical Centgpf Springfield,
issouri, relative to *ecurities stolen in several™ganl robberies
which he is supposed to hendle for some members of the Urschel -

Zidraping zang, guoted below is o memorandum subtmitted by Special

Agent“ with reference to a further interview with

" On karch 20, 1936 Agen* again contacted

?at the Te Se _‘edlcal Cenver, Spr:.rgf.v.eld, lassouris After
mne questioning furnished the following informe.tion:

Rk L e

" He stated thet the member of the Urschel fidnanirg
gang wno had coftacted-him-at Alcetraz relative to the disposal
of the stolenpbonds wras Batesa “e;gre Christmss, ,”1995‘,’*(1111'111,,\__\
the month of December, Bates vrote toXlaska by mail in Denveres

stated that in the letter to laska his, , neme vms
nov mentioned, but laska was told that he would be released late
in April or early in lay and that he could recognize-by
the deformed thumb on his right hande.

" said that neé not been accurate in naming the
two tovms 1n lexas where the YWflences" were located. With the
bonds ir his possession he was to contact d= _Tort Jorth the firm
of lawyers,Niays end :ays, cr one at Eastland,
Texase In the event that there was difficulty in disposing of the
bonds through these attorneys, he was to proceed to Los Angeles,
California, and there get in tougn with a lawver by the name of
(spelling furnis!
obtailn the sddress of i is now
serving a twelve-year tora a
to learn the address of persons formerly essociasved with

m the disposal of "hot" securities in geiiformiws————1: -

-'i?ORDED & INDEXED AN | "7_ / I s /r_j*i? (\,

" further stated that whi le’Bates—-a:nd“B 3
together in this matter, he had never talked with Beile regarding

it. He believes this plan for the disposel of "ha,;b as,};e;,xpg
" mop;pcSariied on unlmovm to Lac‘*me-uun helly. Py
:‘-‘;»‘" 3 D2ETROTED S
1 N v g
L—»J.u_.l’ S g 1368 %0 ' AP“ ‘ ‘:VU i\\'s 4
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ow ’v&s told that the Kansas City office is endeavor-
- -ing to ascertain whether or not there are rewards offered in
this matters He stated that he would be willing to go through
with the plan for the disposal of the bonds, and would cooperate
with the Bureau in every respecte He said he had not thought
of what compensetion he would ask in the event that there should
-~  be no reward, but wented © e ALeasonable in the matter. He
seems fairly certain thapy/th&fAmerican Bankers Association has
offered or will offer afreward, -
n

Agent made no offers or promises of any nature ‘co"’

Very truly yours

Ve A. SHMITH
SPZCIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

YIAS

cc - Oklaroma City
ElPeso
Dallas

San Antonio

e Al Blo



e

. . T e

”~ .
+~ JOHN EDGAR HOOVER : O o
DIRECTOR i W~
,,aﬂ' 3

Jiederal Bureau of Inbestigation

. . Bepartment of Justice

- b7(/ Hashington, B. d. ~

Merch 27, 1936.

v/‘){' &/
. 4 .
. »\
MEMORANDUM FQR MR. TOLSON ”/)7 o
‘

Re: Rex‘Collier's Strip on the Urschel Case

3]

v p

Numbers 55 to 60, inclusive, of Mr. Collier's strip on the
Urschel case have been reviewed in this sectlon, and the following i
suggestions are made: e

Number 55 —- No suggestions.

Number 56, Sceme 1 — It is suggested that Inspector Woodrow's
stetement beginning in line 4 be revised to avoid any possible implica- R
tion of threats if Shannon did not tell the truth. It is suggested that v’/,l\
it be changed to.read: "Tell us the truth, Shannon ~— all you know
about the kidnaping of Mr. Urschel."

Scene 4 — Kathryn Kelly was Armon Shannon's step- 9499(/’
eister, and it is suggested that.this be changed accordingly.

.

Number 57, Scéng 1 — I zm unzble to verify Mrs. Shanmon's v//
statement from the file. However, it does not appear to be objectionable.

Scenes 3 and 4 — In view of the fact that the
persons arrested during the raids on the Shannon premises were taken
to the Dallas Bureau Office, where they made complete- statements, with
the exception, of course, of Harvey Bailey, it is suggested that this é EE
scene be changed to avoid any impression that might be gained from the
wording to the effect that all the prisoners were to be taken to
Okxlahoma City.

Number 58, Scene 1 — It is suggested that the name of the
Dallas Office be substituted for that of the Oklahoma City Office, in a1£z;
line with the suggestions under number 57. While the conversation [
appearing herein does not appear in the file, it is not believed to be
objegtlonable.

Scene 4 - In view of the fact that the first
information regarding the apprehension of Albert Bates in Denver was \
secured by Agents through the Fort Worth Police Department on August
14, 1933, it is suggested that the Director's telephone conversation

w1th Inspector Woodrow be revised accordingly. | [
% ¢ED RECORDEUD - 7 //3 il /fé_/ ’

i’ DESTRO. & _ TR

al COPIES - !

\ P ;o o int A7 13&5 m _ MAF 27 1936 f
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Memo for Mr. Tolson

-2- | 3/21/36

Number 59 — No suggestions.

‘Number 60, Scenes_3 and 4 — It is suggested thet a refererce

to the Chief of Police of Ardmore, Oklahoma, might be advisable in th
--interest of proper recognition and cooperation. /f’%/(

"
Respectfully, . 4

) K. E. sept.




. :nﬂjfﬁojtlsted bucket of water and teken a arink, 'Urécii.l 18 o -

I, Half-strip soene showing, in foreground, Uraoheljand Inspeofc'irf’
Woodrow at well, Urschel has handle-less tin eup in hand, having

"Yes,sir, Inspeotor, this s the kiduspers' well.That minerel tastes
I Temember 1% distinotly!"™ In badground show several agentg ma,. o

, onrring A.rmon Shazmon near house. Insert wording: Uraohel. ascome -

panying a_gents on their raid of the sesond ndeont of thq xa-
napers, reminisces-- o ‘

IXX, Scene showing Ursehel direeting Inspestor's attention to
or¥askéd mirror in bedroom where he was held Irisocner. 'Ursehpi is .,
saying: "I saw that orask when I shaved,that last dey in eaptivity®..

IV, Soene in same room, with agent entering and displaying chain
with which Ursehel had been bound. Ursshel is telling Immoro ‘

"It's the chain I was bownd with, all rightl" Agent with chad.n is
seying: "We found 4t in the shed".
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Urnohel llo 06
Sub-Title: 4 "Dosporado" Talks.

I, xaw ha.lf-striy saone showing Urochel, . Inspoctor Wc;och'ow and

- 3m¥® soveral agguts cueotioning Armon Shamon, vho, s®ll hand-

ocuffed, 4o oeated in a chalr 32 in room , with 2ri; chtonod look
on his foce. Inspector Lo saying: mig woamt the truth from you, a”/
Shampon., Tell uc cevorything you Imow nbout the Xidnoping of
¥r,Urochel!™ ' .

Ingert wording: Inspoctor Woodrow of the F.B.l. questions a
cowvering prisoncy--~ -
II3. Cloper viow of Shanmon and Incpod$or loolrow. Sharmon is
oeying: "l waen't in on the actusl I::lﬂnnning,lnspector. I sust
cusxded him. The veal kidnapers nade nel"

IV, Close-up of Shamon and possibly part of Inspeator in foroe

cround, Ingpootor i1s oeying: “And who were the reJ. idanoperoa?n
Shremon replies: “Machine Gun Kelly-ho's EWAMBW. Eathryn's,
Imeband- and Albart Bates!®

i




Urschel Ho,5%
) Sub-Title: A Profitable Round-Up.

I. Kalr-strip socene showing Inaspeoctor Woodrow, Ursshel and a.gents
arriving bask at "Boss" Shammon'e plaee, where "Boss" Shannon,
Harvey Bafley and Mrs, "Boss"(R.G.) Sharmon are 'being guarded 'by
other sgents. Mrs.Shannon is shouting to Armon Shannon: “Don't _
tell-'en a thing, Armon!" Inspector replies: "He's t0ld quite
a bit, alrea

Insert wording: Armon Shannon ireriminabed his parents, his step-
sister, Kathryn ﬁeny. end Earvey Bailey, besides the aotuel kid-
napers of Ursehel- Mashine Gun Kelly and Albert Bates.

III IV, Half str!.p seene showing agents putting their prisousrs
into autonoblles urder cover of guns, Inspeetor Woodrow, in fore-

ALl
ground, is telling Ursehel: "We'll mrry Yes: to Gllehema @8ty ané .-

then{try to eateh up with Kelly and Bates!™




-

Uroshel Ho.88
Sub~Iitle: Hows From Wasldnzton

1, Half-gtrip coens showing Balloy, hand-euffed, in oystody of threo

' agenta tho have trought hin before Inspoctor Woodrow ob hic office
in 2 ’ . Ingpector is aaying: "Dalley, you've got a bad

" hatdt of lwosking jafl.Dalles olaims to hove one that 1o omsape-

pro;r. You're going there!" Balley ropltes: "Esespe-proof, ch?"
Insert vording: FHorvey Balley, motorious bank robber, Jalil

breaker and Urpshel iddnaping gangster, returns o Jall--

III, Scené chowing Inspootor Woodrow at desk, telephoning. e

15 caying: "--and we've got the Sharmons en@ Belley im Jeil, But
Kelly and Batoes m gone before we rald.ed‘the bideouts,Ofhics, "
IV. Close-up of Hoover ab tolophone, saying: "Good work, Woodrow,
and_don't worry about_Albert Bates-the Deuver pollee just picked

¢

hin up on a minor oharge. He hald $660 of Ursohel's rausom on ini"

Insert wording: At Vashington-
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Ursohel HO. 590
‘ Sub-Title: An "Impossible” Rscape.

I, Scene chowing Harvey Balley behind bars of cell. He is saying
to a guard:"Pell Mavion; the night jailer,I waut to see Wm.It's

1m1;6rtfé;nt!" Guard answers: "0.K,, Bailley".

Insert wording: Harvey Bé.iloy,held in the "escagpe-proof™ -
Dellas County jedil for the Ursehel kidnaping,has e plan--
II. Insert in vertiecal panel: Meanwhile the G-men intensify
the lmnt for the lest of the gang- Maoohine Gun Kelly,

Then ‘scene. showing agent with machine gun on lap, sested
in ¢hair in upsta.tré room and watehing through parfy-curtained
vindow a vacant house across the s treet, Insert: Kelly's old
haunts wore plased under curveillance.

III. Scene showing Inspector Woodrow in office, giving in-

structions to two agents. He 15 saying: "Chcek those uniter-

worli resorts. A little pressure nsy helpe-Walt o mirutec-the
phone! "

IV. Scene chowing close-up of Inspector Woodrow, with look
of surprise, at phone., He 1s sgying: "What's that? It een't
be true! Bailey-~you say he just esscaped?f"



) : Urschel Ho, 60
Sub-Title: Batley Is Recapturod.

I, In Openine Fanel Insert: Harvey Belley, held for the' Urschel
kidnaping, has escaped from the "essape~proof"” Dsallas jall--

Then scene showing Inspector Woodrow at phone, several agents
standing at his desk awaiting orders, guns in hand, Inspector is
aasiz?;?' Rgr'lﬁ most likely head for the Oklshoma hills, where his
friends are. Ask police to blook all roeds?" Exspratae-Wanirowst
Insexrt woraing: Inspector Woodrow of the F¢B.I. directs the chase.
11, Sgeene showing Ihspector Woodrow and two or three agents inside .
att-mobile, through windshield of whieh, in distance, ean be seen
several o=xs and. g'oup of men in middle of road shead. Inzpector,
ceated beside driver, is saying: "Slow down- look's like = wreck

ahead",

III-IV. Helf strip scene showlng oar overturned in diteh, other
cars- one vith "Folice” printed on it- pariced nesrhy. Balley, .
hond-cuffed, is staniing in road, guarded by several policemen in
uniform, vhile Inspestor Woodrow and his agents have 'J'ust come
on the scene. XrepeEckorzimmt Police Chief 1s saying to Inspector
Woodrow: "Here's yowr man, Inspestor. We chased him through Ard-
more and into the diteh." Inspeector soys: "Fine work, Chief.
Come on, Bailey, you're going direct to Oklahoma City this time!"
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

£

Y THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT omom CITY, OKLA.

FILENO. 7=7=

({__ REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

\ DALLAS, TEXAS 3/25/36 3/20/36 ]

‘/ Tme CHARACTER OF CASE

‘ GEORGE KEI.bY%ARI\'ES, with aliases; ET AL

CHARLES F, URSCHEL = Victim, KIDNAPING

J £ : ;
{ | SYNoPsis OF FaCTs: information of value received from{jj§ J/ o -
: Dallas; Texas, =~ ( : R
H iregarding alleged statement that one i’. A ' !

Long (decd), Attorney, roceived $28,000, of
Transom money,

RUC

REFERENCE Bureau letter dated February 20, 1936.
IETAILS:

This.investigation is predicated upon informat telephonical-
ly furnished the Dallas Office February 8, 1936, by one
b Dallss, Texas, to the effect that he overheard a conversa-

tion in a barbder shop that A. A. Long, Attorney, deceased, received $28,000,
of the Urschel ransom mouey.

The writer went to{ P v ore he was advised by
mﬂmt her husband is working somewhere in Dallas; that he
8 o house canvasser, buying old géld end other trinkets, and would
not return home until about 7:00 p. m,

Agent then proceeded to Ervay and Jackson Streets, Dalles, where

*had advised he overheard this conversation, A ten and fifteen
cant barber shop is located at this address, and is owned and operated d

, who works on the secopd chair of this barber shop,
was interviewed, and he stated that soon after Tomf\ianion vas released from-the —-

others were talking ebout the Urschel case, and lanion stated that he believed -
some of the higher-ups received some of the Urschel ransom money. lanion seemed
somewbat disgruntled about serving in ths Penitentiary, and he, daid

APPROVED AND

Penitentiary he was in the barber shop for & hair cut; that Manion end several |

FORWARDED: s"‘“;mz DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
@‘T& Qe 71 7/5 7 L] "mssum
IB‘OFTHIS REPORT ! - 1 -
3 Bursau S B oKl a1 ?Q?j
2 Okla, city R ) :‘\)L')i‘géi.{ ‘ A ll b—ZC/ p\ ae - ‘ - ‘~
2 Dallas SURTT e b 1550 :
- i/

= ]
U. 5. SOVERXNEINT PRINTING OFFICE 7—203¢ .




not pay particular attention to the conversation as about all thay -
‘talked of had been published in the papers. He stated that no speci-

-- fied amount of ransom money was mentioned, and that they did not give
the name of any person who might have possession of the money.

' stated that if they had talked about anything of

value to the Government he would have reported same, stating that he
“Trecently heard a man talking about selling a car which he believed

was stolen; that he immediately called the Police, and this man was

apprehended and the car found to have been stolen in another State;

that this man was tried in Federal Court and sent to the Penitentiary;

that he believes it is the duty of any citizen to report any law viola-

tions, ) ) .

Inasmch asE P eppears to bve reliavle, and

. 8tated that the conversation between Manion and the other people in

the barber shop, whom he does not remsmber, did not mention anything

new in the case, and the conversation was confined to newspaper articles,
it {8 believed that no new evidence can be obtained from this source. -

REFERRED-UPON -COMPLETION -TO--THE e

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

All bic
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT oklahoma 01ty’ Oklao FILE NO. 74.72
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY -
. . A - . . . - WHICH MADE
\ | Oklehoma City,. Okla. 3-25-36 -2¢-3 D
. .l TME CHARACTER OF CASE !
] L :
/| MRS. MOLLIE O. BERT, with aliases Per jury ,
= - i3
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ~.? ) % ’ .
. ) ~ : ‘é:_ e ~.
Mrs. Bert is due to be arraigned whan;tﬁg‘_“néxéz g:'f,j o
ey - arraignment list is called in Fsderal'Courtiel . S5/ X7
o Oklahoma City., Trial date has not been 88te™ S i~ ,;’J\'/
- | Y
- ' ) P. 3

R REFERENCE: Report of Special igent (D
N Al

Oklehoma City, Okle,.,, 1-2-36,

Q
o '-‘ N . DETAILS: | b—I(/

o Examination of the dockets end arraignment lists in the office

et of_the Clerk_of __the United States District Clerk and that of the United

. States Attorney, Oklahoma City, revealed that Mrs: Bert's neame-appeers-on—— ——- —
the next arraigmment list, and that she will probebly be arreigned when that :

arraigoment list is calleds No trial dete has yet been sete

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

AN OKLAEOMA CITY OFFICE will follow this matter and report arraignment,
plea and further Court disposition of this matters

PENDING.,

APPROVED AN - IAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
y@éﬂj i CHARG

7 775 TIR23 weas

1ES OF THIS REPORT v TELTs f_}. : " '3»;'
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Denver :
- U.S. Atty. Okla. City L
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O gﬁ'éheral ‘?iureau of Infrest?
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

722 Midland Savings Bldg.,
Denver, Colo.
March % 1038

.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C. _

o
Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES with aliases,
et al
CHARLES F. URSCHEL Victim
Kidnaping

ere are enclosed herewith articles from themr
Post, Degybr, Colorado, dated March 27, 1936, covering in de-
tail thefdecision handed down yestbrday by the Tenth Circuit
Court of_Appeals concerning Ben Bflaska. These newspaper arte-
icles correctly cover the Court's decision.

I have attempted to.obtain a copy of the Court's de-~

cision but find through inquiry from the Clerk, Circuit Court

of Appeals here, that only one copy is available in the City of
Denver, which he declined to release to me, but advised he is
having copies printed and one should be available by Monday or
Tuesdey, March 30th or 3lst, at which time I shall immediately
forward three copies to the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

B Y e

RDB? ‘) Special Agent in Charge
\ Enc L3

AIRMAIL

= ]X?
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f“Umtecr States circuit sourt in's lenwy opinioﬁ directed against
::Ben B I.aska Denver attorney, -who appea.led his ten-year
- prison sentence, imposed on charges of conspn‘acy g'rowmg out.
- of the kidnaping of Charles F. Urschel Oklahoma, oil millionare.
Laska, shown here, announced he would appeal to. ‘the .United
States supreme court at once. He, fra.nkly, had not expected the
'cxrcuxt court’s fmdmgs and took the blow hke a. ‘man stunned.-

“Verdict Affifme |, Friaey dtme.

DENVER AN

15 STUNNED
BY DECISION

Attorney W|II Take
'Plea to nghest
Trlbunal

: (By JACK CABBﬁRm‘

senténce of Ben B. Tlaska; well
known -criminal - attorney, for

|conspiracy in connection with

the kidnaping of Charles F. Ur-

echel, Oklahoma oil millionaire, was
vpheld Friday by the tenth United
States circuit court of ;ppeals, sitting
in Denver.

Laska wag attorney for Albert L.
Bates, one of the Urschel kidnapers.

He -was found guilty in the United
States district court at ‘Oklahoma
City of having accepted a fee of $10.- i
000 of. the $80,000 which  Bates. re-§
ceived as his ahue ot the 5200 008 |
ransom,

The opin!on, written by Circuit
Judge. George T. McDermott of To-
peka, Kan,, and concurred in-by his
two fellow jurists, Tircuit Judge Sam !
Bratton of Albuquerque, ‘N.- M., aud-
United States District JudgeT.Blake':
Kennédy of Cheyenne,: :\Wyo., was, in i
the opinion of. lawyers, -ohe ‘of. the’
moset. remariable -documents: 'ever;

) filed'{n the federal courts.

Tt-upheld the - fustice of ‘nof, dnly

[{he federal antikidnaping act, knirwn |

Lés the Lindtergh law, but the ntore
recently passed measure in whidh it
becomss a crime to take, for any pur-

[ | pose, moneyuzéed as ransom. -

—The—conviction—and - ten:year ——



~r

A s

— e

%ASKA PLANS APPEAL
/0 U. &. SUPREME COURT. - -
. Laska wa$ InTornred of the court's

Opinion at his home, 1164 Cook street.
He appeared -like o man struck a
amighty physleal blow. .
.. He. cried out: “Oh, God, oh, God,
t cAn’tbslieve jt—it can't be trye.*

L Later, after he was calmed by

‘members of his family and his attor. .

-neys, Ralph L. Carr and .Jean S.
‘Breftenstein, who handled his appeal

i
H

‘before the circuit court, he an-’

nouficed he would appeal the finding
to thé United States supreme court.

Under the usual court practice, the
mandate for Laska's arrest and exe-
‘cution - of sentence will not come

down from the circuit court.for ten ;

days. In this period he may ask for
a-rehearing or file his notice of ap-
peal. ’

said.

The court, in its opihion, said:
“Appellant’s (Laekd's) guilt or in.
(Turn lo‘Page-f..—Col. 1.)

- “We. yill‘positively‘appeal." Laska™
I .




PRSP el el : Cadkneni et

TO U. S. CIRCUIT COURI

Ll me.

JURISTS RULE ATTORNEY MUST

" SERVE TERM ON

RANSOM CHARGE

Denver Man Stunned-by Decision and Says He Will
"~ Take Case to-Highest Tribunal; Judges
7%, Rap \awyers Who Accept Loot.

.S

(Continued From P:\ge One.)
nocence turns ‘upon a piwre question
of credibility. That questi'on was de-
termined by a jury after a\ fair and

discussed by the bar -associations of
the nation and by jurists everywhere
in recent years. 1It, therefore, is a
decision awaited by lawyers not only
where Laska_is _personally._known,.

careful trial”

The court, in this passage, veferred
to the testimony against Latka hy
Clara Feldman. wife of Bates, and
her son, Edward Feldman.

The two testified thaet they had
paid Laska £10,000 in ransom money
and told how he had counseled -with
them as to the best methods of dis-
posing of the remaining $80.000 in;
bills, which had been Bates’ share «of
the ransom.

So the circuit court found  that
when the jury believed these wit-
nesses, the fairness of-Laska's trial
was a settled matter.

But arriving at this conclusion the
court took occasion, in the ' most
forceful of language, to speak its
thoughts relative to lawyers who, in
league with criminals, -accept loot as
fees.

“We know,” said the court, *that
Jawvers do exist who work hand in
hand with criminals.and share their
loot. - .

“The revolting narrative here told |-

(the story of Laska's participation in
the .case) is not inherently incredible.
“No lawyer has the right of- abat-

ing Fpprehension of those who are[

wani{pd by the authorities either as
witngsses or defendants, nor does a
Jawysr have the right to accept stolen
proplrty, or, what is worse, ransom,
money in payment of a fee."
Thig-phase of the decision has been,

‘but everywhere.

The court continued:

“The privilege to practice law is
not a license to steal.

“Membership 4in the bar does not
mitigate a crime—it' aggravates it.”

verbiage. It recounts the e&t!{f story |
of the Urschel kidnaping, & natidnal
sensation at the time. It speaks Ofi
Bates’ arrest in Denver at great|
length, and ‘of the newspaper com-!
ment upon it at the time. !

Then the decision goks into Laska's :
trial. Point by point, it takes up the
allegations made in Laska’s appeal. :
These included the sufficiency of. the
indictment, a pea of abatement and
cther legal phases of the case.

It concludes by saying that, at
Laska's trial “the facts were thoroly
and fairly explored.”

The Laska case has been high)
sensational from its inception.

So secretly had the federal g
emment moved in preparing its ¢
and obtaining his indictment in O"
homa City that there had been
the slightest whisper_about_the
ter until department of justice a-
swooped down on his office on
17, 1934, had Laska arraigner
jaiied him after he failed to
$50,000 bond.

The court then went into another
phase of the same subject, sa)'ing:'

“The consptracy (the Urschel kid-;
naping) begins with the plan to ab-’
duct and ends wnen the ransom'
lmoney is changed into wunmarked!
money. But the conspiracy con-
tinues until the -object is attained.

¢'By entering an active conspiracy,|
Lagka became 8 member of it. The!'
effort to chauge the marked money
(the testimonty of the Feldmans at
‘Laska's trial) was an essential part
«of the conspiracy. And that etffort
thad neither suxcceeded nor been aban-
s«doned when Laska entered the
rscene.

“If Laska dild' as (Edward) Feld-
iman testified tend the jury so tound.;
it is a quibble to talk about his not

nowing what he was doing. H

“If- he did tihese.things, he delib-

erately entered as black a conspiracy;

k‘pay: the penalty:”
And then the court said:

F-coknspiracy'. including

the conspiracy.”
Much of the opinion is free of legal

day

as was ever hatiched and he ought .t .were convigted. The parents of Mrs. |

|’ Kelly were foiind guilty, too.
A It was chiefly on the story of Mrs.
“The evidence conclusively HM?& 1 y

many overt acts in pursuance of th th dman and Edward Feldmanhhat
eight afted ¢

Laska was alleged to have entered.

L?ska succeeded in gettingr

o h ) T —r
bont cut to $18,000 on the following

and obtained his rclease,

OY.the five persons jotintly indicted,
Laska was the only ome ordered to
prison,

Mrs. Feldman; her sion, Edward,
and her brother-in-law, Alvin Scott.
all of whom pleaded guilty and
turned state's evidence, were freed
on probation.

James C. Mathers, & young Okla-
ho.. a City, Okla., attorney, whro was
cocounsel in the Bates trial and was
alleged to have received $2,000 of the
Urschel ransom money, was freed on
& djrected. verdict. .

Bates had been convicted previous-
ly and sentenced to life imprisonment
for the actual kidnaping. George
(Machine Gun) Kelly, another mem-
ber of. the kidnap gang, and bis pret-
ty red;headed wife, Katherine) also.

e government obtained its convic-
on of Laska.
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ka_became attorney for Bates
shortly after Bates' arrest here on
Aug.. 13, 1933, and before it was dis-
covered Eates was one of the men
who kidnaped Urschel, oil million-
aire, and extorted $200,000 from him.

Mrs. Feldman and Feldman told
the story that' Bates had brought
$90,000 of the ransom money to Den-
ver with him. From this they paid
Laska a total of $10,000, they said.

Of the rest $75,000 was buried for
& yeal near Laramie, Wyo.

They said that Laska was paid $8,-
000 at his home in Denver., He had
asked for $10,000. according to the
story, but Mrs. Feldman made a mis-
take in counting out the money and
paid only $8,000.

The other $2,000, Feldman related,
was paid to Laska in Oklahoma City
on,Sept. 16, 1933, when the Bates
tritjl opened there,

had threatened her life if she did not
follow his instructions.

Laska's case came to trial in June,
1935, .

His defense was that he received
money from the Feldmans as a fee
and that it was not ransom money.

He introduced Mollie O. Edison, a'
young Denver attorney, who had
been associated with him, as a wit-
ness in his own behalf to show that
the money paid him was not in the
denominations of the ransom bills.
ATTORNEY EDISON
ACCUSED OF PERJURY.

The jury returned a verdict of
guilty against Laska on June 14, 1935.

Immediately afterward Attorney

Mrs Feldman and Feldman testi-
fie(] Laska had instructed them on
Low to pass the ransom money, and
Mrs. Feldman insisted that Laska

Edison was held for perjury as a re-
sult of her testimony.
An indictment was returned agajnst

government ggents made extensive
search of his home ang h{s office, as
well as a bank deptgsit vault, but
never uncovered any ransom bills in
Laska's possession, and never traced
any of the’ bills he was alleged to
have been given, .

ker.last-Nov.-30,-and-her trial-isT(itin

pending. . '
Laska {immediately appealed ;his:

case to the circuit court. i !

At the time of Laska's arrest:
i
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Tenver, Colo.
Yerch 27, 1938

o | BenB.Laska

- DecidesAzainst - \
l

LAWYERS WHO TAKE |
LOOT AS FEE SCORED
*;1, IN RULING ON LAsKA

: (By BERT HANNA.)
'I'he opinion handed down Friday by the tenth United’ States
circuit court of appeals upholding the conviction and ten-year
- prison sentence of Attorney Ben B. Laska on charges of conspiracy

_in_connection with.the-Urschel kidnaping -is-considered by-lawyers

to be one of the most remdrkable in the history of federal courts.

The opinion was written by Unit- [ which Laska was convicted, holding
ed Stateg Circuit Judge George T.|that a conspiracy to kidnap does n
McDermott of Topeka, Kan. end with the arrest of the principals'

McDermott directed a scathing at-| but ends only when ransom money (g
teck egainst kidnaping and any act exchanged for unmarked money. IF
| which -aids -or abets a kidnaping plot.| ‘The court ‘reviews the Urschel ki
1He ggve 'a new interpretation to the naping, "Laska’s alleged part in the
Lindbergh.anti-kidnaping:law ~under {Turn to Page 5~=Col. 1.}

GEORGE T. M'DERMOTT,

Judge of the tenth United States

. .circuit court of appeals of Denver,
who ‘wrote the opinion handed
down Friday upho]ding the convic-
tion of Ben B. L{lska, Denver at-
torney, on charggds of conspiracy |

- in connection “l}l the kidnaping |
of Charles F. Ugschel. The two !
other judges “ho heard the casc

concurred.
i L~
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RULING CALLED

- SENSATION

APPEAL COURT HITS ATTORNEYS
WHO ACCEPT LOOT FCR SERVICES

Membership in Bar Does Not Mitigate Crime hut
Aggravates It, Say Jurists; Lindbergh Law [
Given New Interpretation.

(Continuwed From Page One.)

plot and every shred of evidence pro-
duced-against-the-attorney:——~—-—-

Highlights of the opinion follow:

“Ben Lacka, an active practitioner
at the bar, was convicted of conspir-
acy to violate the statute prohibiting
the transportation in interstate com-
merce of a kidnapned person,
URSCHFEI. TAKEY FROM
OKLAHOMA CITY HOME,

“Suffice here to say that on the
night of July 22, 19233, George Kelly
and Albert Bates, armed with a ma-
chine gun and a revolver, interrunted
& bridge game at the Urschel home in
Oklahoma City, ahducted him and
carried him to the Shannon farm in
Texas and there they held him.
chained and blindfolded, until July
31. On July 30 Kelly collected $200,000
ransom in $§20 bills, the numbers of
which were kept ...

“The charge against Laska is that
he entered the conspiracy after Aug.
15 and that the part he plaved was
in aiding Mrs. Bates and her son,
Edward Feldman, to change the
marked money into good money, and
in accepting ransom money, knowing
it to be such, in exchange for his
legal services.

“The evidence conclusively proved
a conspirgcy to-kidnap Urschel and
hold him -for ransom, to conceal the
ransom morey and to exchange it for
good money or other things of value.
The evidence conclusively proved
many overt acts in pursuance of the
conspiracy, including eight after
Laska weas alleged to have entered
the conspiracy. It is not disp
that a crf onspiracy was

.formed and had, been partially ac-

complished when the indictment was
returned.

~——*There-can-be; then; but-one- 15@9:

'

i

DECLARES ONLY ONE
ISSUE 1S PRESENTED. ®

Did Laska, knowing of the conspir-
acy, enter it? It is not necessary
that he know all the members or the
part cach played or was to play. The
gist of the offense is the conspiracy;
while an overt act by some member
must be alleged and proved before
the comspiracvy becomes a criminal
cffense, it necd not appear that each
conspirator performed any overt act,
or that the overt act be criminal.
“The Sufficiency of the Evidence—
The principal error assigned is that
the trial court should have directed
a verdict of acquittal.
" “If the testimony of Feldman and
Mrs. Bates is true, there can be no
doubt a crime was committed. It is
said that the chief witnesses for the
government, having confessed com-
plicity in the offense, were not wor-,
thy of belief. Notwithstanding the.
court’s careful charge that accomplice
testimony must be received with
great caution, twelve qualified jurors
accepted their version and rejected ;
Laska's. The trial court approved.|
In a sense, it is incredible that any
lawyer would accept blood money in
compensation for his service as an
officer of the court, to say nothing
of actively aiding in the accomplish-
ment of this nefarious conspiracy.
Yet we know that lawyers do egist
who band with criminals and share
their loot. The revolting narrafive
here told is not inherently incredible,
and this court is without power, eren |
should it be so disposed, to inter: ere |
h the jury's decision on this issue]
©of credibility.

. LAWYERS HAVE NO RIGHT
TO ACCEPT STOLEN LOOT.

“It is argued: that to defend a
crim'nal is not to aid him in ‘e chp-
lng";netecuon, apprehension, trial {ind
punifshment.’ A proper defense does
not./ Even as vicious criminals' as
Batés and Kelly are entitled to cJun-
gel whose function is to see that all
the pertinent facts are brought to

. the attention of the jury in a fair
trial. But no lawyer, in any case,
has the right to suggest means of
evading apprehension to those who
are wanted by the authorities either
as witnesses or as defendants. Nor
does a lawyer have the right to ac-
cept stolen property, or, what is

a fee. It need not be said that a,
lawyer has no right to aid in con- !
~ cealing the loot of criminals or fo'
- assist them in disposing of it. The!

privilege to practice law is not a
. license to steal. Membership in ‘the

bar does not mitigate a crime; it ag-
gravates it. ...

“The object of the ordinary con-
spiracy to kidnap is to possess un-
marked money which can be spent.
The conspiracy begins with the plan
to abduct and ends when the ransom
mcney is changed into unmarked
money.

“When Laska entered the conspir-
acy, efforts to change the ransom
money were still going on. Laska
alded in-that effort in two ways, first
by accepting it for his services which
in itself is an exchange of the money |
for a thing of value, and which nor-
mally would result in Laska's expen-
diture of it; and, second, by counsel-
ing Feldman and Mrs. Bates how to
exchange it for good money. By thus
entering an active conspiracy, Laskd
became a member of it.

“The sentence imposed uppn Laska .
was within the limits imposed by the!
statute. !

“There was no proof of a formal'
agreement between Laska and his;
fellow conspirators. Nor need there '
be. q::\spirators do not reduce their;
. agreenjents to writing, and seldon
i 1s the%: evidence available of théir

conferpnces. Proof of a commfin
' underftanding may be, and neafly
“always is, adduced from circum-
stances.

worse, ransom.money, in_payment_of___
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FENCES NECESSARY _____
FOR THIEVERY.

“The—arorage man knows that
ransom money is8 generally marked
money, and that it is a part of the
_originalsplan to change it for un-

“marked money or things of value. If

there were no fences there would be
little thievery. The jury had a right
to believe that Laska, a lawyer with
long experience in the criminal
courts, knew as much as the average
man about crime and criminals. If
Laska did as Feldman testilies;] d
the jury so {ound, it is a quibble to
talk about him not knowing what

he was doing. If he did these things

he deliberately entered as black a

conspiracy as was ever hatched, and
| he ought to pay the penalty.

': "Theflrlal court rightly denled the
" motionifor an instructed verdlct,

! “Trial-Errors Assigned—Was Lhska
- accorddd a fair trial? A careful fead-
ing of the record has persuaded leach

: member of this court that a fairttrial

.was had. The facts were thoroly

| and fairly explored; the exceptions

charge were inconsequential ‘and un-
founded. ...

“The Plea in Abatement. Laska
verified a plea in abatement in which
he alleged that no witness testified
before the grand jury to facts set out
in the indictment. Laska could not
have personal knowledge of the facts
50 positively verified, for he was not
in the grand jury room.

Isays POST CARRIED
'DETAILS OF CASE.

“No! one asserts, even now, that
Luaska was connected with the crime
before the ransom was paid. The
plea here is frivolous.

"taken at the trial to. the court's.

—-“Thé—Newspapers-—Certain—pages
‘of THE DENVER POST, widely cir-
culated in Denver, were introduced
i to bring home to Laska notice that
i Bates was charged with the Urschel
t kidnaping, and that ransom money
{ had been found on his person. These
I papers carried this information with
.| characteristic prominence. Bates
was Laska's client and. it is incred-
ible that Laska did not read them.
| *“The papers refer to other crimes
i that Bates was supposed to have
committed, and it is said that these

heard from the stand the story of his
kidnaping of Urschel and the inhu-
man treatment to which he was sub-
jected; the newspapers did not paint
him blacker than he was or than he
was portrayed by the witnesses.

i “In his address to the jury, counsel
for Laska argued that the Feldmans
testified falsely with the hope that
Jeniency would he extended them in
the matter of sentences on their plea
of guilt.

“Counsel had the right to argue
that the witnesses' testimony was in-
fluenced by their hope of reward, but
no right to'go outside the record to
speculate as to the reasons why sen-
tence had been deferred by the coyrt.

“Appellant's guilt or innocerce
turns Epon a pure question of credi-

bility. £ t question was determiged
by a Ju after a carefyl and fmir
trial. The judgment is therefore AF-
FIRMED," ]

references may have inflamed the'
jury as to Bates. But Bates was not ;
on trial, and besides, the jury had .
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Po Ve BOX 1489,
LITIL R0CK, AWAAILAS, e
_Kaicll 24, 1936, ¢)/
o /
Special Agent in Charge,
.- Kansas City, Hissouri.
} Dear Girs
s .
: _ Referencs is mnde to your letter of _
Hareh 16, 1936, addressed to the Dirwsotor and re-
~ lating certain information provided .by?
\ ) ‘un innate of the United Statas Medio nter,
- pringfield, MHiasouri. No information is in the poa-
B¢ seasion of this office ooncerning any bonds that
<t have boen atolen in robberiea in the State of Arkansas
N or that tha subjects of the Wrachel cess hed ocomaitted
" any pobbories {n the Htate of Arkansas, or were plann- =
3 ing to curmit such robberien, -
\\"\
Very truly yours,
i\__‘ i
N CHAPMON FLITCIR,
Spectial Agent in Charge.
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¥r, Courtney Ryley Cooper,
1212 Pifth Avenus,
qu York clty.
Dear lbrleya

. I thought you aight be interested tc hou
thet the Tilted States Cirouit Court of Appeal.o for m K o
Tenth Circult, Denver, Colorado, on Friday re_pa’arq! a
decision upholding the conviction and sentence of - e E
Attorney Ben B. laska, '

Einserely,
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S Joaveph L L
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‘ | Blingon, 3.0 W
Varch 24, 1936. g
enh i
Time - 5:40 P.M. ‘ L e

FUY et enaans

\j}’ " I telephoned SAC Andersen at the Phoenix Office ing
% him as to the information in his personal possession as to the above
J -named person, the wife of Eddie,Doll.

, = .Mr. Andersen said that most of the informetion which he has
{» P . conceraing the reputation of this woman was furnished to him by Kethryn
! GKelly, wife of George Kelly, subject in Qrschel Kidnaping Case.
7 ‘Kathryn Kelly told Mr.\Andersen that &used to work in a
- call house. ‘

I asked Mr. Andersen what kind of a woman he would consider
this person. He said that while he could not state that she is
definitely the criminal type, she is the type who would ‘kmowingly
live off of the proceeds of criminsl activities. Mr. Andersen seaid
that the ohly time he ever talked with her was one time while Doll
was in jeil at Tampa, Floride; that during this interview, he_ gained .
the impression that this woman was just a "push over". She puts on
a good front and "is a simple maiden to talk to", but Mr. Andersen
seid that he has always had his doubts as to her sincerity. He said
that she denied having knowledge of Doll's criminal activities before
his arrest, but admitted to Mr. Andersen thatshe knows the Kellys, and
knew them before the Urschel Case.

l‘m OTTTY LIG) AU eOngT

05~/

¥r. Andersen said that he would not say that this woman is
a person of character, but is on the contrary, weak; that he would not
at all classify her as being a "decent® person, elthough she tried
to give the impression of being one. He said that she dresses very
neat, is a sort of a "baby talker", and appears to be a good cook.

She used to bring Doll's meals to him vhile he wgs.
— /15=19 ZL

Florida. mchDED % mmaxtp |
He said he does not believe was dumb enough, WIGATIO

believe that Doll was a narcotic sgent ng $700 per month, or that
he was a cattle buyer with a ranch in Texas. It i hB33fi's opinion
that she as a matter of factpﬁew what was going on all the time. e

ﬁ‘ oo ‘?.espectmgtgE OA o { __:_»'_.'..-'_.__..
,‘t . | “Q{A’VX&UB’{ﬂW 'Q,OS.? Qé@'

3/14,39 P. E. FOXWORT™. _. \“'

All b1C -




Federal Buremr of Inbestigution

- . 8, Bepurtment of Justice
1216 Smith Young Tower '
San Antonio, Texes. -

_ March 30, 1936. crs A
: o)
Director, GEORGE KELLY BARNES, w. a. et al;
__Federal Bureau of Investigation, CHARLES FLURSCHEL, Viectim
Washington, D. C. . Kidnaping

-Dear SirT:

.Referring to letter from the Kansas City office dated.
“March 16, 1936, quoting convict, U, S. Medical
Center, Springfield, Mo. regarding stolen bonds in the posses-

X - 8ion of one of the Urschel kidnapers.

If Bates, Bailey, or Kelly, Urschel kidnaping trio, told
informant @i at he claims they did and are willing to trust
him with any of their bonds they are not running true to fom.
There is no doubt but what these three individuals participated
in many bank robberies during the years immediately preceding their
conviction in the Urschel case. I believe the file in the Oklahama

TTCity offige will disclose that they were ed for robbery of a
bank at¥Blue Ridge, Texas, and also for axGolfax, Washington, bank
robbery, and were suspected of many other robberies, however, it is
not believed that they have any securities left that might have been
a part of any of these robberies as they had a ready market for their

securities and it is believed that they immediately turned them.

The files of the San Antonio office do not disclose any
record of any unrecovered bonds in any bank robbery participated in
by these individuals neither does the writer have any personal know-
ledge of any such robbery.

A BIC -

Gus"T. Jones, ’&d‘.
cc Kansas City Special .Agent #h|Charge. 5% 4 '
cc Oklahoma City APR 6 1,n . e ‘ : .
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.”-:;‘ Times lQ:OS' -k576:’
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Nzme: of Wash. Times tele.
){l ‘,A./’\

Stated she woz writing up thepUrschel case end
"wotta Story"; thut she had noticed that Al“redyBates
hzd been pluced in solitary confinement when apprehended
for the purpose of trying to make him confess where the

renson money hed been hidden; that she would like to

know if he did confess and if the Bureau recovered any’
morey on the strength of the confession. Sie requested

to be advised.
iir. Foxworth -advises that Bates did not cornfess
o the crime and did not indicate where the money hed
-been hidden arnd that to date $123,720 of the ransom
money has been recovered. cek

~;
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{} Sederal Bureau of (Jnﬁeshr

;ﬁ. §h uﬂnwntufﬁmﬁwc
22 Midland Savings Bldg.
. Denver, Colo.

April 3, 1936

’/
Vo, Director,
d e Federal Bureau of Investigation,
) Weshington, D. C.
“"r . Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES
/// with aliases -~ et al;
_ _ CHARLES F. URSCHEL -- Victim
LK KImapmve O
i

Reference is made to my letter, dated March 28, 1936,

-in which I advised the Bureau that I would forwerd as soon

as possible a copy of the decision of the Circuit Court of

_Appeals, this district, affirming the conviction of Ben B.
@;aska.

There is enclosed herewith one copy of a printer's proof
copy of this decision. I am advised by the Clerk of the Cir-

cuit Court.of Appeals, Denver, that additional copies _will be

avajilable within the next few days, at which time I shall
immediately forward at least three copies to the Buresu for
your information.

::;;é;;uly ours,
R. D. BROWN,

roe 4 bl Special Agent in Charge

Enc.
_ 7-7
ik nolaccd pToidai

: o(:G M‘_ ﬁ.; v ‘:\:(t\((‘
g-CuA./s ’ 'o),d’.L‘) ‘ -

7wd:

CORDED oy '»
R:mgm 7—— / /5 N - 192
AIDF: r;? - l-'-'lgt—‘; i .z': L

e
T
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'_! @ TFederal Bureau of glnﬁesiigiun

;ﬁ. %F artment of Justice
22"¥1d1and Savings Bldg.

. Denver, Colo.
April 6, 1936

2l

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

;j.: % r
“E s Re: GFORGE KELLY BARNES with aliases,
: et al;
; . CHARLES F.JURSCHEL -- Victim
{ («-7? Kidnaping
Y
. Dear Sir:
(v

transmitting a copy of th

Ben B QLaaka .

// ! Through inedvertence there was failure to enclose
the _copy of this decision, and same_is_herewith_forwarded.

Very truly yours,

W
b'?& R. D. BROWN,
RDB g Special Agent in Charge
| Ene
7-7
RO )
iy
l§
\-":' J RECCRDED
Y &
INDEXED

decision of theyCircujt Court

i Reference is ‘ma? to my letter of April 3, 1936
of Appeels, Denver, Colorddo, affirming th'e conviction of
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~ ¥
, g & a2
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Umted States of Amerlca‘

Ralph L Carr (Jean S Breltenstem John' G Rendu

;o

Appeal from the'Dlstrlci;
“Court" of\‘the Umted

Appellee.

T

995 U. S 767; ¢

Tant were w1th hxm on the brxef) for‘appellant -

: 0y . .
. ey, v, A
Skelly v. Umted qtates ‘(CC 310)

Shannon v. United States (C.C.A.10) 76 F. (3d) ‘490
Kelly v. United States (C.C.A.10) 76 F. (2d) 847.




", *it here to say,tha.t
'Bates, \armed 'w1t°h :
"‘bndge game‘ai

. - whlc,h \wéfe kep
R 1t T ;"epn'splracy.. after

. may dlspel some ~confus1o h A
A : . / alleges that from July 22, '1933 \mtil_ th re
o s menton’ Decembe; . ;
- CE consplred to- violate the Lind
' -,',the Shannons, heretofore conv1cbe
... the conspiracy—the ab ‘
‘gollecting the ran:
" original consp:ra.cy 1t “was aIlegeQ
+ . cluding. ‘Laska, would proceed__ S
. -the purpose of changing’ sa; ransom nioney 'o"

~

1-arrest through the meams

" or- securities ifi \order 1:0
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The ev1denoe concluswe]y proved a; consplracy o; dnaj
Urschel and hold HKim for .ransom, to ‘conceal] ‘the ra
“ money and to _exchange ‘it “for good money or other thin
va]ue. The *ev1dence conclusrvely proved many overt acts’m
purs_uance of the. consplracy, 1nclud1ng elght after Laska was
alleged to have entered the’ conspiracy. It is not dlsputed that
a crxmmal consplracy was formed and had been partlally
acccmphshed when the mdlctment was, retumed

". There’ can be then but one issite: - D1d Laska knoyvmg of

'the consplracy, enter it? It is not necessary that he know-all /
the ‘members or the part ‘each played or was to play. Marcante

* v. United States. (C.C.A.10) 49-F.. (2d) 156.. The gist of the -

offense is the conspxracy, Wh:le ah overt act by some member
must be alleged and® proven before the consplracy becomes a
crumnal offense, ' it "rieed : not ° appear” that each consplrator
performed an overt act, or  that the overt act be crlmlnal s
“United States AA Rabmow1ch 238 U, S. ‘78, 86. In ‘Barinon - v
"United States 156 U S 464 468, - 469 f.he Supreme Court
said: "~ . o ST
“The glst of” the offense As. stﬂLthemnlawful- combm

tion, whlch must ‘be proven agalnst all the members of "
‘the consplracy, éach ‘one of whom is then held respons- i
ible for the acts of all. .-, . T¢ require an overt act to. be
" proven agamst every member of the. consplracy, or.-
: ‘Adlstlnct act connectmg him w1th the combmatxon to _be
., alleged, would not ‘only'be ‘an .lmnovatlon upon estab
- lished prmcxples but: would render _"mbst prosecutlons
",for the ‘offense nugatory It is ‘ne “set:
fcrth matters of ev:dence in an “ing "

-

) At is -unmatenal by, . which
* overt acts’ were commltteH The o
) act of aI]




S " his wife or stepson who would provide. hlm w1th money for his’

conspxracy charged and proven,'.; : fen:
of his in’ furtherance of the consplracy, :

the 1nd1ctment . : :

The Tml There was no conﬁlct at’the trial .over the ;facts
concerning the abduction -of Urschel and the collectlon Lof -t
1 .ransom. L1kew1se it is undlsputed that Bates came to" Denve
on .August 10 wnth $90 ,000 - of the ransom mo ey in a locked,,s
brown grip or bag. He went to an apartment where ‘his’ ‘mfe
and. stepson Edward Feldman, lived. . 'On August 12 ‘h :

W

! arrested but specxﬁc charges -were’ not 1mmed1ath ﬁfed. ,He
‘ " had on his person $660. ‘of the’ ransom’ money, uHe sent a. note.:
from the jail to his wife telling her there was money in’ the-
brown grip and for her to flee. She and’ her son 1mmed1ately'.
“leff taking with them the ransom money. "He lretamed Laska :*!
‘as his counsel- on August - 13th or, 14th. Bates was’ “then" sus-
{ pected of bank robbery and. other offenses, but” “not” of the -
' Urschel kldnapmg Bates told Laska how to get in touch'with '

fee and expenses.. Laska did contact ‘young Feldman. His
first conference with Feldman -occurred on August 16th or -
. 17th. Laska had learned from the pohce of’ﬁcers and the news-:
" papers on the afternoon of August 15 that Bates was charged, e
. with. the. Urschel kidnaping and- that ransom money had been -
found on his person. Laska defended Bates upon. hls trlal in ’
September.. It is likewise undlsputed ‘that’ Mrs. Bates and
A Feldman buried the ransom money m yarwus places at in-..
TN tervals during the year ensuing. " . .3 Sy : :

o What occurred between Laska and Feldman and Mr‘s. Bates,-_;
at varlous conferences is in sharp dxspute R

Feldman testified that on his ﬁrst meetmg Wlth Laska'
Laska said_he iknew 'about the money which.. Bates Jleft in"
the apartment and asked who had ity 'Feldman sald it was”
at Cheyenne Laska asked df 1t was burled -4nd when told
"it. was not said,- “Lord; kid, you should have- huned ‘the
money. i . Good Lord;: why dldn’t your mothe bury that
money" DQn’t you read the’ papers" ‘Here i§ a:paper
. here " Laska showed hlm a paper dated Augus




?en B Laska v Umted States ,of Amerwa..

: - ; : . ‘a plcture of Bates, ,an elght-columh headlm‘e ‘charging - h1m
ST RS o T\ ofith the Urschel kidnaping, - and a two—co]umn head ‘that
: S £ I ‘Tansom money had been found on his person. Laska ‘told him
| the money was ‘“plenty hot" and gave him exphclt instruc-.
‘tlons as to how to bury- it. Laska ‘told them to change their
names and suggested that he use the name. Axel C. John-
son and his- mother’ Ruth Johnson. - Laska asked for and -
was . given- Feldman s driver’s ‘licenses - ‘and- \1dent1ﬁcatlon
card so that his ‘use of san assumed name would not be de-
tected in case of" arrest Laska ‘told him to get r)d of “his dog i
to escape detection.’ ' Laska asked- for ia~ “fee of $10,000, and -
: anuxred whether “Mrs. Bates had any “good money’“ When
told she ‘had. not, Laska said the case was worth $50 000 and
‘he needed $10 000 rlght ‘away. - Feldman went ‘back to Chey-
enne, got $10 000, (or as Laska ‘later : clalmed -$8,000) of the. -
P ke ransom money, .came back to Denver, went to Laskas home
et at night, gave the name of Axel C. Johnson and was admitted.
oo ‘ Laska took him to his bedroom and there Teceived the money
- in twenty-dollar bills which came from the ‘Bates grip. Feld- -

Y

“man then testmed 55~ to— Laska’s instructions as”to'”ho“'r"to—"’_
change the ransom bills mto unmarked money, as follows.

““He- ‘said he advxsed mother and to leave Cheyenne
becauSe lt was’ gettmg pretty hot aroun'd and -to leave
_for some big ¢city in the’ East. He suggested Chlcago
would be our best ‘bet, and to. dlsgulse ourselves, dress
as an ordmary class of people, and -;-.:to take the day

tram and he says, When you get to Chlcago you ‘cah

change thxs hot :money. . You Oan change 1t at depart-

ment stores, drug store_s‘ 'clothmg stores f_Go to the
town anﬁ change, i 0"




et SIS . O R TR

I

s

00 in’ changed hot’ money- {

changed and brmg it to Oklahoma Cxty by September 10th*
" 11th; that he had to pay: a local attorney there. Feldmanisaid
" _his mother wanted to give- herse]f up but Laskz vxgorously
protested. ; Feldman ‘went: to”Oklahoma City..on’ Septembet
A 16th.ahd met Laska in a’ hotel “room." ‘He' told Laska he -hady
1 $2,000, but it was hot money’: Laska ‘told. hlm to g0 in' the
. bathroom and put it under ‘the. rug"whrch he d d

) On November 16th or 17th ,ﬁeldman
to Denver ‘and saw- Laska “at hlS -home’ at mght. Mrs. Bates
again wanted to give, herself up, but’ Laska objec’bed. \Laska
, Yook tltle ’oo her BIIICk car and then, i »

\ : “Laska had advis sed us to keep away from the. west the
- i northwest ‘and he says to, mother to' forget about them -
o chﬂdren of - yours.. He says ‘Look,’ -Laska pomted to
SR me, ‘Do. you mean to tell me he can't take care “of him->
K . self 2. He says, - ‘Forget about your chxldren ~make new. .
. fnends-' make: new acquamtances,. but associate with
2 .. moold friends.’ ' He  'says -if - mother buys a home,
" go east and buy a home, ‘and. still: ‘.cas -this . ransom
money, and that have some kmd ‘of p]umber come over
to the: house ‘and fix the’ plpe there, in" the drain plpe, .
‘s0 you can put this changed money'away* hke he does .

On August 7, 1934, Feldman agam -‘ca.me to Denver- Baska

: ,arranged for him to stiy at.a hotel iinder the asspmed- name-
- "of Axel C. Johnson. Lasha also arranged for him?® to put‘“hls
" ‘car in the prlvate ‘garage of a’ nelghbor. Laska wanted‘; 0(_1,

X

-of good money whlch Mrs Bates had and' told Feldma‘n.

* belong to nelther ‘of. you.' He_» A
7 '$50, 000.’ ' He" says, Ki§ g't that in the- S
somethmg hke that’ i




At t

when We got settled we should always

with him and’ keep in touch w1th hlm, and

“money’ from Cheyenne to! the place we was gomg tb
buy m, the East where we were located and to cach
‘this. money, and put It.under the sink * in a small—h'

: says ‘to get a plumber, and have this plumber ﬁx a place

undemeath ‘the ‘drain. pipe to keep the money . in: H
'says that is the way he got his -f-;_er said, ‘Don’t take i
to barks,’ told *us not to cash any of - the. money at the:
gasolme statlons if we were in a “car, but to go to de‘-

'partment stores, grocery stores the Falr ‘at Chlcago'
_'c]othmg stores, and only to carry a few bxlls at a tlm,
‘and get ‘small artlcles, and he- says I dldn't take ‘his

mstructlons I would get my’ “throat cut they woula

'follow us, and to never go back to the COast 1 shoul

forget my children, my friends and - my- people, and ’

- [~don’t associate with’ anybody He said if ‘we do as he

asked, we would be all right, and if the Federals woulll =
get us we should not talk; Just do as he»says, ‘and we .
. would be all right; ‘That" ‘money; is good.’ -\ i, He. sax&
if the Federal _men would get’ me f. 1. gave myself up,”
I would get what the Kellys got I Wou]d get ’hfe, ana
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took hls own car out of hxs owu garage in August,' 1934“ ~at;
Laskas request, in’ order that one’ of Laskas frxends mlght
use’ it.. Laska whlle denymg knowledge that the Feldmans

knew a man or woman had a dollar, buned secreted
* hid, or anything on them that they wouldn't stop at
anything; they would cut “their throats and kill them
to get it, and it wouldn’t make any dlﬁ'erence xf 1 was
e there with them.” _ S N PR

Feldmans testlmony was contradlcted by Laska and in
- part by Mathers, a ca-defendant and in part by ‘Molly Edlson,
a Denver lawyer, who testified that Feldman pald Laska &
fee of $3,000 in Laska’s- office in the presence’ “of Duran. o
Duran, however, swore to the contrary Feldman" admltted .
that he gave Laska a false diagram as, to. where ‘the money
_was burled and that he told him Mrs. Bates was in the East,

as Laska had directed, when in fact she was in Oregon w1th
her relatives. . - o AR

Laska categorlcally demed any knowledge of the ransom '
money, of knowingly accepting any of it, or of giving ‘any
adv1ce concerning it. He testified that in- response to Bates’
mstructlons he asked Feldman to. his oﬁice that Feldman
. was fearful his mother and he" would be arrested Laska tes-‘

i b et ety et ot e :

—tified"he told Feldman:

“I says, ‘Have they got a plcture of ‘you? He says,
" ‘No.’ ‘Do they know your name"’ He says, ‘Yes. I says, .
" ‘Well, then, the only thing you- do to make sure’ they
don’t pxck you up on some mmor oﬁense, like a trafﬁc
‘violation or somethmg, find your, name ‘out and put you
under 1nvest1gatlon and check un on you and. get your‘




Vowees o o,

B i

3 ean be’ no, doubt- 4, crire’ was comm1tted
. “chief . Wltnesses for the government ha

;If the testlmony oijeldman nd Mrs. -

S

phclty in ‘the ‘offense, were not worthy of beliéf. ¢ “Notwithstand
mg the court’s careful charge that accomphce testim ony mhs
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that effort in two. ways, first by acceptmg 1t for. .
whlch in ltself is an exchange of . the money “for a thmg ‘of
value, and which normally’ would result in Laska’s expendx-;'
-ture of it; and second, by~ counselmg Feldman and ‘Mrs! ‘Bates~
how to exchange it for good money .By thus- enbermg an..
active conspiracy, Laska became a ‘member of it. .In Unlt;edfT
‘States’ v. Kissel, 218 U. S. 601,: Mr. Justice Holmes 'said ‘that’

if the conspirators "contmue such éfforts 'in' pursuance of <
the plan the conspiracy ‘continues up to the ‘time of abandon- .
ment or success.” In this case, the effort to change the marked o3
money was an ‘essential part of the. ongmal conspiracy, and
‘that- effort had neither succeeded nor been ‘abandoned when
Laska entered the scene. .In Skelly v. Umted States (C.C.A. 10)
76 F. (2d) 483, certiorari denied, 295 U.'S. 751, _this" court'
upheld convictions under an mdlctment almost ‘identical w1th
. this, of men in anesota who alded Bates in exchangmg part

of this same ransom. Wé fieed" not till- that-ground ‘agam~—The
sentence 1mposed upon_ Laska WaS Wxthm the hmlts 1mposed
by 18 USCA s 551 P R et

N There was no proof of a formal agreement between Laska
and’ ‘his fellow consplrators. Nor need there be Consplratorl
~ do not reduce’ thelr agreements 1o wntmg, a.nd seldom is- there

A

evxdence avallable of thelr conferences Proof ‘of ‘a common
. understandmg \may “be and nearly aJways is’ adduced from

clrcumstances The Skelly Case, supra, is but ‘One of a myrlad




Denver Post which. carrxed the same mformatlon all over th
- front page. Laska did not deny having read. the story ‘He. tole
"-~Feldman he knew “about the money Bates’ had left" Wlth hxs'
wife, tgld Feldman it was “plenty hot” and ‘to bury ‘1t immes:’
o dlatel'y It cannot.be seriously. claimed that ‘this is not enoug‘h}
. .to ‘support the ﬁndmg that Laska had ample grounds ‘to know
‘that the money was the fruit of the Urschel kldnaplng, and 0
‘krow that a co.lsplracy existed whxch -would ‘not be fully ac-
comphshed until the money was. changed The average ‘man. -
‘knows that ransom mioney is generally marked money; . ‘and .
‘that it is a part of the original plan to change it for unmarked :

" 'money or things of value. If there were no fences, there would
be little thlevery The jury had a right- to believe - that Laska,

‘a lawyer with long experience in the cnmmal courts, knew as
much as the average man about cnme and cnmmals. If Laska
did as Feldman testifies, and the jury so found it is a qmbble

, these things, he deliberately entéred as black a consplracy as

to talk about nim not knowing what he was doing. If ‘he d1d

‘was ever hatched and he ought to pay the penalty

The contentxon is made that it was no cnme to recewe ra
’ som money until the Act of January 24, . 1936 and that th
court charged: the Jjury that recelpt of such money was a cnm
mal offense. Again counsel misconceives “the offense charged
and the mstructlons of. the court. Laska was’ ‘not charged @nxth.

of ‘that conspn'acy, there must ‘be an acgmttal
structed that if’ Laska. dld so enter the'



: “On the hearmg of any appeal certlorarl, ,

for a new tnai in any’ case, c1v11 ox cnmmal .the court
“shall’ give Judgment after,an exammatlon of the entu-e
: récord, before the court,  withoiit. regarq to - technical
“errors, defects; or’ exceptions; which*.dd 'not affect th
substantla.l rlghts of the partles." i

The Indzctment 1t is now clalmed that the: indictment. w1ll‘

. ot support;the judgment,’ although its sufficiency v/as" not:" -
: g_attacked before or at the tna.l either by a demurrer or. motlon’

for a'bill of partlculars. The tests of a g'ood indictment lald
" down in Berger v. United. States 295 U.: S, 78 ‘and Hagner"v.'

‘United . States, 285 U. S. 427, aré’ (1)-wh hé indictment,

" apprises the 'accused -of . the charges against him Wlth‘ sufficient
definiteness “to .enable him :'to present -his defensé;” and ‘. (2)
S whether—xt—wx]l~protect-the accused from’ further—px:osecutton*—“, ;
" ‘for the same oﬂ‘ense.: This mdxctment unqug txona oy protects
o Laska agamst any other prosecutlon f )

.splracy Does it meet the 'first best_




crltlcal ev1dence went in thhout obJecﬁxon'—'
pared for - the issue,” for ‘every w1tness ‘who- appears
figured in the transactions testified, save Laska’s secretary who
"was ill;"and her statement was produced ‘.'.':'thmk tne mdlct-
mentr suﬁicumt g

The Plea m Aba,tement Laska posmvely venﬁed a, ple'a 1A

g . abatement in which ‘he alleged that’ no'WItness testxﬁe& before
the grand jury to the facts ‘set out in -the mdlctment Laska
could mnot have personal knowledge of the facts ) posmvely

v venﬁed fof he was not in the grand jury room. Laska swore it

. was 1mpos51ble for Feldman or Mrs. Bates to testxfy before th '
.grand jury- as; they did at the trial. He neg’lected to state why

it ‘was 1mposs1ble Whén the plea ccame on for hearmg, Laska'

- had no proof at all to support his sworn plea but -asked to ‘call

,. the members of the grand Jury, statmg that although ‘he had
“not” talked with them ’

sy " was'in Oklahoma Clty at the time Urschel was kl nappe

' was kidndpped had’ .any knowledge of the ‘matter what-"

that he would expect them to testlfy-that'no‘ewdence
'was placed .before the grand quy showmg that Laska

- from his. home, or that he (Laska) at’ ‘the' tlme Ursche

- soever, or that he’ asmsted in transportmg':Urschel:and
. holdmg h1m for ransom or, that e “Was, present'. at'th

efore the ransom was. paid:s Ey
| Cox v, Vaught 52 F. (2d) 562;
1ngs efor,e.the grand jary’ may not"be,.exp
factsi as dlstmgulshed A‘f m ba)

I W fo:bring
notlce that Bates was charged with' ‘the “Utschel
that ransom money had been found on his person. These papers




‘ "was Laska S, chent and 1t is’ mcredlble that fLaska

them; whlle Laska at one place in_ his, testxmon

carefully hrmted their probatlve value to the questlon of notice,
Ll and for that purpose ‘they were admissible.": The whole contro-
" ‘versy. becomes moot when it is remembered that Laska testlﬁed

the officers gave him the same mformatlon the day the ﬁrst
paper came out N : :

.-* The papem refer to’ 'other crlmes that Bates was supposed'

to have committed, and it is said ‘that these references may:
have mﬂamed the jury as to Bates. But Bates was’ not on
trial, -and be51des, the jury had heard from the stand the story
of his kmnapmg ‘of Urschel and the. 1nhuman treatment to

‘whlch he was subJected “the newspapers did ‘not. pamt hlm

blacker than he was _or than he was_ portrayed by the’ wit-
nesses. The - papers carned weather. reports stones of the

_ progress of the:N. R.'A., and other. items 1mmater1a1 to the .

inquiry, but hkew1se not preJudxclal

. The I'nstructions Exception is taken in the brlef for the ﬁrst
tlme, to'two paragraphs of the court’s charge to. the jury.’ No'

‘ exceptlon to these paragraphs was taken at the trxal and the

—¢ase is not one for this court to notice the error, if any. How-.

ever,- the exceptions now taken are unfounded From these 3
r1solated paragraphs counsel draw’ the 'unwarranted conclusron
that the court charged the jury that a conviction should fo]low
if ransom’ money was knowmgly accepted by Laska for -his fee.

. This overlooks the first” part ‘of the. charge where the. court

instructed’ carefully as to what. constltuted a consplracy, -and -
“that- Laska could not-be conv1cted ‘unless - the jury ﬁrst found
he was a part of the consplracy as alleged If the Jury d1d so
find, ‘the court said, then they must ﬁnd whether he ‘had alded R

-.and abetted in eifchangmg the ransom money o_" ‘had knowmgly

accepted lt in exchange for hxs semces We pre l»'I'lltA the




Ben B Laska v)

mted States of Amenca.

: mbo a’ gomg active consplracy vnthout an overt act on the
D part of the defendant so .entering; certainly the defendant ax
el e T cannot-complain if the trial court charged that such overt act e

B e .must be found before there could be a convrctlon 5

Other Errors.: The w1tnesses and lawyers at the trlal qulte'_
naturally referred to the $90, 000 of twenty-dollar marked bills
., which Urschel paid fcr his release and whlch ‘were found in -
R Bates’ bag, as ransom money. 1t was ransom money beyond
SRR ‘the shadow of a doubt. The court was careful to say to the
. jury that the term “ransom” was used as'a convement ‘desig- -
LT - _nation of the bills in the bag, and that calling it so did.not
' "~ make it so. If new’ trials must be awarded because w1tnesses L
speak naturally’ while-on the stand “the’ effort to pumsh cnm-_. o
inals might as well be abandoned S Kl

ST _ . In hls address to the Jury counsel for Laska argued that the
ST R _ Feldmans testified falsely with the hope that leniency would be " R
‘ T extended them in the -matter.of sentences onﬁthelr-plea of—}'__—;———?

guilty. But counsel did not stop there. 'He 'undertook to.tell the
i.. jury that their sentences had been postponed by the court in

“order, presumably, to influence their testlmony.‘ Whereupon ’
/" - the court properly and promptly stopped him and said sentence -
" - had been deferred until the law was settled” oq another appeal
Counsel had the right to’ argue that the ‘witnesses’ testimony
was mﬂuenced by their hope. of reward but- no rlght to -go outf

. sxde the. record to speculate as- to the reasons;.,w

.~



< o e

. e e . _-...;..._..‘
p__A4

“ @ Zpederal Burest of Inbest? Yion
H. 5. Bepurtment of Justice
\ . 722 Midlana Savings Bldg.
. ’ ) Denver, Colo.

April 7, 1936

-+ - /Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.
. ' o
)}9‘ Dear Sir:
Y " - ET AL; CHARLES F{ URSCHEL - Vic-
tim
v KIDNAPING
There is enclosed herewith a certified printed
copy of thetopinion of the United States Circuit Court of’
! Appeals, 10th Circuit, Denver, Colorado, in the case Ben B,
///,;5 @Laska vs United States of America. I heve already furnish-
: G ‘ed the Bureau & printer's copy. Should the Bureau desire
additional copies, I shall endeavor to obtain same from the
Clerk, United States Circuit Court of Appeals, Denver, Co-
florado.

There is slso enclosed herewith a ¢lipping
from the Denver Post dated April 6, 1936, concerning an ap-
peal for re-hearing by the United States Circuit Court of

RE: GEORGE KELLY BARNES with eliases; y....

3 Mr. Nathan ........

r. Toleon ..~ "Swe
ir. Daughmon ...
ChIzf ClgNs oo eeeee
Mr. Clag@d e
Mo Catfe L
Hr, Uaseneds ...
Mr. Fgnn

Mr. Vorwarth ...

. Haths .l

4 Nr, Joseph Ll

by, Leith Ll

Appeals, 10th Disttict, by attorneys representing Ben B,
Laska.

In his petition for re-hearing, Laskea, through
his attorneys Ralph L.}Carr and Jean S.|Breitenstein, has
alleged eighteen specific legal errors.’ It is interesting
to note that in the brief filed by Laska through his attor-
neys supporting his petition for re-hearing, the statement
is made "If Laska's convic s finally uphe;d, every
attorney in the country engeged in & criminal case will be
&t the mercy of his client",

(—

I shell watch closely any action taken with
respect to this appeal for re-hearing by the United States
Circuit Court of Appeals here and shall advise the Bureau

promptly. WB.DED & INDBXED

]~ /\s—'lj

—m

. Very trul oufs
ry y y l ’FLD ;'\r

. D. BROWN
RDB. 1 U p

Special Agent

/‘\ .

kRN 1AAar »
&mc. :} . . i,‘\,,pn_ ;5,_ 76 1% [6 R W 2._....9»&.,._.,..1...

. 3y ﬁ(/ .
i .Q_f‘&'{ N

aTHETAN OF INVESTIGET 0!
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fl.aska Asks
aCourtfor

ehearmg

Elghteen Exceptions
‘To Findings Set
Out in Plea

April 6, 1936

THE DENVER POST

Denver,Colo.

\BEN LASKA ASKS

(Oonﬂnued From Page One.)
uncorroborated testimony of an ac-
complice, every attorney who under-
: takes the defense of a criminal case
! for & fee is at the mercy of the man
‘ whom he represents.

“A man is presumed innocent until

- ———

Alleging eighteen specific
legal errors, Ben B. Laska, thru
his attorneys, Ralph L. Carr and
Jean S. Breitenstein, presented a
petition to the United States
tenth circuit court of appeals here,
Monday afternoon for 8 rehearing on |

his conviction which the appeal court |
recently affirmed. J

Laska, a Denver auorney, was con-
victed and sentenced to ten years in
prison by a jury in the United States
district court.in Oklanoma City in
June, 1935, for alleged conspiracy in
the Charles F. Urschel kidnaping
case and the circuit court sustained
the verdict.. He was charged with
having accepted some of the Urschel
1ansom money to defend Albert L.
Bates, one of the kidnapers.

In their brief supporting the “peti-
tion for a rehearing Carr and Breit-
enstein contend that if Laska's con-
viction is finally uphelq, every attor-
ney in the country engaged in a
criminal case will be at the mercy
of his client.

Commerting upon this feature of
the case, the brief states: ,

his decision is of the qreatestg

impbrtance .ot only to the |bar of,
thisicountry, but also to ever:! Amer- |
fcar| citizen. If this judgmer} is af-
fir ea and the rule is upneld on the .

‘(Turn to Page 2 —Col 8.) ;

—Ris guilt"is proved beyond a reagon- [

.able doubt. Even Bates was pre-
‘ sumed innocent at the time Laska
+ convicted because he became the at-

- tormby for a man wl was later con-

{ victed. -~

- “If the rule here announced is sus-
¢ tained, every attorney will hesitate
. to accept employment in a criminal
- case because of knowledge that no
matter how worthy his motives, by

APPEALS COURT
FOR REHEARING

BATES’' WIFE AND SON ~
WERE U. 8. WITNESSES.

Bates' wife, Mrs. Clara Feldma

atesfland her son, Edward Feldma:
ere e principal government wi
essey| agninst Laska. They testifie
hat ka i{nstructed them how t
oncel). and dispose_of ransom mone
pbtained in the Urschel kidnaping.
- With reference to their testimot.:
he petition for a rehearing state
*The circuit court opinion holds th:
ska entered Into the conspiracy t
counseling Feldman and Mrs. Pat
how to exchange ransom money f¢
.good money. We submit that in :
holding, the court overlooked tt
fact that neither Feldman nor M:

‘such act he makes himself subject |Bates was a member of .the grol

ticipation in a criminal conspiracy.
“It has been frequently asserted

{in the last few years that the crim-

linal laws in this country would be

ito indictment and conviction of par-

which planned and executed the ki
naping of Urschel. The most th
can be said is that they were ‘acce
sesories after the fact.” -

The petitio of-Carr and Bre!tq

i better enforced if the defense of |8tein rfcited alleged errors by t|

;criminal cases were conducted by at-
-torneys of highest standing at the
“bar, The charge has been made that
the cﬁmlnal practice has been taken
over |by the shyster class of atror-
jneys{; If such a’'rule as the one /an-
nounged in this decision is permifted
to stind, we say that no lawyer .ilho
is jealous of his professional stdnd-
ing will accept the defense of & crim-
inal case for a fee.”

trial coart which were contained:
the or{ginal appeal to the circ
court. Ht contends that the t.r‘
court’s instructions to the jury we
prejudicial to Laska. .
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FEDERAL‘ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘

Form No.1l _ Cklahoma City,- Okls, FILE NO. 6

THIS CASE OR.lGlNATED AT

REPORT MADEAT <. DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY
Gkle, Oity, Oklm, | 4/8/36 i/6)%8 T
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
exm mmns, with aliases; et al;
S URSCHEL - Vietim Kidnsping
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . . Review of file msdse ip Okla, Qity offios

relative to Dr, C. J Adrienns. Offices
recsiving eoples of this report are re-
- quested t0 review their files for leads
as to ths location of Adriemns, _ A“ blC

_ HEFERENCE: Buresu letter dated 11/9/S5 addressed to::
o , the St. Paul offiece. Burean letter utoa,“
——4/2/36_eddressed to the Oklehoma City ofw.: '~
fice, \\
DETAILS: The file in this cams at the Oklehana Gity offies re-

flects that the name of C. J. Adrievne wis first mem- -
tioned in connsctim with this cass when Chief Inspector of, Poliee ¥W. T,
Griffin, Memphis, Tennesses, adviassd Special Agent in W, A. Rorer of
the Hashville office that Adrienne had tol ormer eme
ployee of Adrienns, that he, Adrienns, had 000,00 of the Urschel ransam

money in & safety deposit box under his wife®s neme at linnoapo:;:i,{h.nosota.
gers

Adrienne tol that of they
Redemption Burean, Minnespolis, sots, s 00 of the ¥rschel ransam
monsy. Inspeector Griffin placed confidence in tement, .

The report of Spescial Agent dated
January 29, 1955 at Bimminghem, Alabema, relates an ox wit

/-
A P ORWARDED: M%ﬁm: _ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
g // 5 - ZZ".??' APE 1 1 1938

77
s - COPIES OF THIS Rza’zlﬂ‘st. M / {‘.‘-"
2 - Little Roek 2 - Bixminghes =0 A.PR 11 AM,
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Pmmmnm mm-nummtow:asoo.oormm, )
rromised to give ber the 000,00 rensom monsy as sseurity, .

.appears {hat wes the was tald by Adriense about. tho -0
ransem money, The sams report reveals that Adrienns tol )
hmmnmmtnanathathommapp ve over
the prossecution of lewyers and others in the Urschel cass, - .

The report of Special Agent dated at. Okla=
hmt City Pebruary 12, 1935, shows that Special Agent de

extensive inquiries, and checksd records back as far as 1908, without
finding sny informstion counesrning Mrim having been borm o reu'od in
Oklahoma City,

- Innstigation was not sctive scncermning Adrienne from
r.hruny 124 1935 until the receipt of mreu letter duted November 9,
1935 by various offices,

' The report of Special Agent dated Novem. B
ber 14, 1035 et S§, Paul, reflects mn intervisw with -
Por ths Rogers Bedexption Buress, . Minnespolis, Minnescts, a ieh

e tinme stated that Adrienne worked for the Bogars Redsspiion Biresu _
as a salesman from September Y, 1934 until-May 89,1955, at which time
A%itenne was at Kingwood, ¥est Virgimia. said AMriennse claimed
to have owned an interest in the Little elud. Howsver,
the report of Special Agent dated at Little Rock, Hovember
297, 19S55, showed that Adrjerns nsver had any connection with tho LittY:
Rogk bassball elub, ; 5

The rgport of Speciel Agent dated
ber 14, 19S5 at St, Pmxl, sets out the names of verious firms, »
them being dsiries, to vhom Adrienne had meds sales, Of thess
fourtesn were listed as being located in Missouri, twelve in
five {n Virginia emd one im NMaryland, As Alrienne is s fres 1F mw“,
man, 1% woild seem imsppropriats to maks ealls upen all of tbé-’n’ as
wheTe he lus made ssles for the purposs of locating him, sspé 8o far)

the Burear s been unable to odtain amy itinsrsry for %{wtdnd
and further because it is belisved his mailing address : :

more readily through his home orfieo in Mimmeapolis, nnui’“'

: The report of Speul Ageut
ber 1B, 1935 at Little Roek, reflects am interview
Jonesbero, Arkimsss, @ither of Mrs, Oy Jo A4rienns,
stated that they had last heard from their deuchber & un
at whieh time the Adriennes were iz Michigma, anX 44 was o O
the paremts of Mrs, Adriemns that the Adriennss we going jod “
The Little Roek offige has, from time to time, ov"‘ a cov o

Al b'IC
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Dnllu Decamber 14, 1935 shows further interview with

phcotl cn the mail o QD -+ >mesvoro, Arianess,

' mr-m office has condnoted uxtorvlm with
at Kilgors, Texss. The report of .Spesisl

Aated at. Danu November 25, 1035, relates that
had 2o further information concerning Adrieume®s location s nes
_she was previously ntmiuod She 4id state that Adrienne told her at
“one tin that he was tm Detroit, where he was ones polioo sIPgeon .

‘!he report of Special Agant
at Detroit November 235, 1936, discloses that

hthrly’?cn: was inter-
viwed at the United States Detection Farm, Milen, higan, end that
Kathryn aaid she had no infommation or knowledge ot c. Je urilmu,
and had never hoard of & person by that name, -

dated

- " The report of Special Agent da at
nurse at the Bast Texas Hospital, Kilgore, Tuxas, at whieh time she stated .
she had been unable to secure riher informaticf relative to Dr.,
Ce Jo Ldrienno't thor“hmu. % addrecsed & lctm &% that
time to the Rogsrs Redemption Barean, polis, mnnuota, for the
ukinz that -ho b. cdvisea as to the Ihembouta

attention of

of-Dr, Q. v—Adriennes

e St, Paul office, as reflectsd by tho,uport of
Special A@nth dated at St, Pml December 20, 1935, has
mainteined & cover on mail going to C. J, Adrienns at tho BRogsrs Re~
demntion Burema. It was found impracticadls to place & gsneral aover
on mail going to the Rogers Redemption Buresu, in view of the volume
of malil received by that gompamy,

The report of Special Lgent— dated at Litsle
Roek Febdruary 13; 19368, revesled that an express packsge was re ceived
on January 13, 1936 by mother of Mrs, C, J,{Adrienne,
shipped from her daughter at Payson, Utah. At that time said -
she had heard from her daughter on several ocecesions, but that all letters
mailed to Mrs. Adrienns had beem returned umclaimes, - ank thad- o
e not heard further from her sines the receipt of the express -~~~ "~~~
package,

The reports of Spescial Lgmt— datod at &’Lt
Lake City, February 89, 1936 reflects the expross agent at Payson, Utah
. 444 not rememder the shipmsnt of the pac from that point to :
in J’onubm, Ariansas, cnployeﬁ a
soR express office at the timg of ¢ pmen said that on ox about

-~ Al BIC




Jannary 9, 1936 a middle aolmdronnpinalnrgomrmtmt of the

.express office at Payson, and cams into the office with'a amall psckage,
asking fhat it be shipped to Jonesdoro, Arkansas, Shs remexbered no
other details eonesrning the transsction, and eould not deseridbs the man¢
Other interviews were eonducted at Paysaon, Utah, without assertaining
any inronntion eoneening Adrienns,

“the report of Special Agent (R 2ates et 1itt1s
Boek Marck 8, 1936, refleets that arrangemsnts were made with the Rafle
way Express Ageney at Jonesboro, Ariansas $o have the Little.Roek offiee
notified immediately if any further express packmges be received for the
femily at Jonesboroy Contimmation of the cower on the mail of
was also arranged, were
agein interviewed, and stated they had recei no further informmtion
from their daughter or hsr husband sinece the receipt of the express peckage

from Payson, Utah in Jamary, 1936,

‘ It appears from s review of the file in this cass, ss
t0.0..J, Adrienns, that the most logical sources for infomastion concerns

ing his WhsreEbouss cre-—the Ro tion Bureau, -
Mimnespolis, Minnesots, and the home ther
and mother of Mrs, C. J. Adrienns, Jonesbero, sase [

UNDEVELOPED LEADS$ -

Offices receiving copies of this report will review their
files in this case with respect to G, J. Adrienns, and set out all lesads
noted with respect to the location of Adrienne,

exEpzxe Al bIC
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Capture of
- "Machine Gun"-Kelly.

The apprehension of George RS Kelly end his wife, Kathryn

oKelly, at Memphis, Tennessee on the morning of September 26, 1933, was

brought ‘sbout through information obtained by Special Agents of this
Bureau. Members of the Memphis, Tennessee Police Department were asked
to assist Agents of this Bureau in the apprehension of Kelly. The
following will show the facts leading up to the arrest and the persons
who participated therein., In addition thereto, letters of appreciation
were written the various police officers who assisted the Bureau in
effecting the apprehension of Kelly. .

A report of Special Agent covering the investi-
gation leading up to the arrest as a result o ormation furnished the
Birmingham Office, reflects that sbout midnight on Mondey, September 25, -

-
-

e U0
Sl T

1933, Assis old Nathan telephonically informed Specisl
Agent in Charge W. A. Rorer from oma City that George Kelly &and his

1 =

wife, Kathryn, were then at Memphis, Tennessee and that Kelly had dyed
his hair yellow, while Kathryn Kelly was wearing a red wig. In addition,’
the Kellys had with them two revolvers and were living at the home of one
J. C. Tichenor, which was located in & small brick house about one block
off Speedwsy Drive at Memphis. It was further related that Tichenor was
partislly paralyzed and was said to operate & used car department.
Instructions were Hathan to Special Agent in Charge Rorer

to make immediate plans to proceed

to Memphis by plane and to effect the apprehension of the Kellys before
related that the Director
telephonically informed Mr. Rorer, from Washington, confirming the
informetion that the Kellys were in Memphis and instructed that airplenes
be immediately chartered for immediate travel to Memphis to effect the
apprehension of the Kellys before damn. The director further stated that
Special Agent in Charge D. M. Ladd, of the St. Louis Office, had likewise
been instructed to proceed to Memphis, together with Agents of this Bureau,

In accordance with these instructions, arrangements were immedi-
ately made at the National Guard Flying Field at Birmingham, known as

Robert's Field, for transportation to Memphis, inasmuch as no commer
A ABCORDL __ﬂﬂl——-‘ _—
‘;‘:'YY@{:;J & \F]——\\‘\:),ISS;J |
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Memo, for the Director -2- , 4-13-56

upon instructions of Colonel Smith.

Special Agentﬁ vho was then Resident Agent at
Memphis, Tennessee, was advised O e plans made by Mr. Raer to
proceed to Memphis ahd in addition thereto was requested by Mr. Rorer
to obtain the necessary assistance from reliasble members of the Memphis
PoIice Department to lodkte Kelly's hideout and to prepare the mode of
procedure for the execution of the apprehension at approximate 2 oy
Se er <6, 1933, when it was expec that Agents Rorer and

would arrive at Memphis. —

"’ plenes were availsble at the Birmingham abama . Two planes
-were. prepared, piloted by Lieutenant an

Upon receiving these instructions from Mr. Rorer, Agent
attempted to ‘Chief of Detectives We. T. Griffin, of the Memphis

- Police Department, and belng unable to contact him then communicated with

Police Headquarters, where was uneble to obtain immediate
comnunicated with Detective Sergeant

cient and

agsistance; however, Agent

re!a!!e police officer. immediately contacted at a
designated and was ormation which had
been received from Special Agent in Charge Rorer. Together wit a
Agent the Tichenor residence and thefi proce e
arrangement8 for additional police assistance at Memphis. :

Mr. Rorer and Agent* departed from Robert's Field,
Birminghem, Alebama, in two Army es at approximately 85:20 A. M,, '
September 26, 1933 and landed at the Memphis Airport at 5:30 A.M., where
they were met by Special Agent
of the Memphis Police Department. Detectives
together with uniformed officers

riues ed by telephone to meet the Agents of

were

at a point between the airport and Kelly's hideout, but were not
ormed of their mission. '

Upon_ the arx ectives and and Officers

and in two cars, they proceeded to 1408

Rayner Street, which is located appraoximately one block from South

Parkwey. Upon arrival at the house in which Kelly and his wife were

supposed to be hi Special n ar er, Agen &nd

Detective Sergeeant entered the house from the front door.
N ———

—
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Memo. for the Director PR S 4-13-36

emained outside and was assisted by and
to cover the sides of the house. Patrolmen .

: were instructed to cover the rear house. The
front door was found open and Rorer, {end immediately
entered the front living room. Upon entering 8 Toom it was observed

that a door on the right led to & bedroom. Rorer and Sergeent

reached this door first and Sergeent Raney covered Tichenor and 8
who were asleep in this room. According to Agent Special
Agent Borer observed that neither of the men asleep in 8 room was

Kelly and therefore instructed Agent to remain a.t this point.
Rorer rushed to the back of the house through the ki an _and _as he

protEéded 0 the DACK O he house, Xelly came 0 vle paving spo oached

from the—buek bedroom. He was mediate]uovered by Ser eant
who Was nearest to him and had covered Tichenor and Travis.

At avout this time, Agen glanced Into the back bedroom and saw
Kathryn Kelly in bed, noticing A gent Rorer had entered the back bedroom

and was covering Ka Kelly. Handcuffs were placed on Kelly and soon
thereafter Sergeant obtain s olt automatic phich was lying
on & sewing machine i 'z!e hall and stated to Agen*that he
believed Kelly had placed it there when he realized that the house was
surrounded and that he had_no_chance_to._escape. Kelly,--according-to

did not offer any resistance, nor did be have an opportunity to shoot.
However, did not observe any firearm on Kelly at the time he took
him into custody. Mr. Borer did not observe Kelly until the time he was
covered Sergean Z

Information was further
to the effect that Sergeant
after Agent Rorer, Sergeant

after the appreliension of Kelly
entered the house immediately
and it was further

was first re ed to the Bureau, there was some discrepancy as to the
actual facts relative to the person who took Kelly into custody and the
facts were subsequently clarified after the rald and are substantidly -
as set out hereinbefore.

The apprehension of Kelly occurred at approximately 6:45 A.M.,
September 26, 1955, The priscmers were registered at the Memphis City
Jdail at approximately 7315 A.M, Mr. Ladd arrived later in the morning
and was not present at the time of the raid. Seymour fravis, who was .
taken into custody with Tichenor, is & brother-in-law of Tichenor and
had been living at this home for the past two years.

All biIC
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‘Memo. for the Director -4- 4-15-36

Subsequemt to the apprehension of Kelly, numerous correspondence
was had with persons who were interested in the reward offered for the
apprehension of the Kellys and in addition thereto, letters of appreciation
were written the various police officers who assisted the Bureau in effect-
+~ ing the apprehension of Kelly. '

A letter was addressed to Mr. C. F.|Colcord on November 17, 1935
under personal and conf¥dentiel cover, relating the facts relative to the
apprehension of Kelly/And in addition to the facts concerning the appre-

sion of Kelly, afStatement was madgAo the effect that the apprehension
of the Kellys was €lYetted with thefissistance of Detective Sergean

of tThej{Wemphis, Tennessee)Rollce Departmert, together with the
asslstafice of Wetectives] fand { and uniformed
officers olcord is President of the Oklahoma
Biltmore Hotel, Oklshoma City, Oklshoma and on Noyep¥er 7, 1933 had furnished
the Bureau with the names of the claimants to theffe which he had offered
for the apprehension of *Machine Gun® Kelly and h{s wife, Kathryn.

In answer to a letter addressed by the Bureau under date of October
2, 1933 to Chief Inspector W. T. Griffin, of the City of Memphis, Tennessee,

expressing the appreciation of the Bureau for assistance received relative -
to the apprehension of Kelly and his wife, Kathryn, Mr. Griffin took this
occasion to thank the Director for the Bureau's expression of the assistance
and performance which were rendered by members of his police department,
Griffin said "I beg to assure you it was a genuine pleasure to have an
opportunity to work with your Agents in this case and trust we may again

be in the position to serve you"

er date of Septembgr 30, 1933 a letter of appreciation wa
addrepsdd to ctive Sergeant#
We TWiriffin, for the splendid an

courageous assistance which they had rendered to Specilal Agents of this
Bureau.

On the same date a letter was addressed to Mr. Will D.lLee, Chief
of Police, Memphis, Tennessee, wherein the Bureau's appreciation was
expressed to him for the assistance which members of his police department
had rendered to the Bureau.

Respectfully,
% %«/ All blC

A. Rosen
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e Federal Burem: of Inbestigation
L
H. 3. Bepurtinent of Justice e
) 1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BAFX BUILDING
- KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
AFRIL 13, 1936
Qw " pirector

Federal Bureau of Investigation
“Washington, D.C,

- Dear Sir: -

Reference is made to letters from this office dated
Yarch 16, 1936 and arch 21, 1936, and to Bureeu letter dated
April 3, 1936 (Bureau file 7-115) relative to information fur-
nished by one who at the present

time is confined i e Ue Se liedical Center, Spr:mc'fleld Kissouri,
, It is noted from previous letters that claims that
"AlberX Bates contacted him while he was confined 1 catraz

Fenitentiary with a proposition that s_to call on Ben{faska
at Denver, Colorado after release, at which time lask
would supply hir information sy which he was to recover certain

stolen bonds belonging £o0 the Urschel kidnapers and dispose of them
to certain "fences" located in Texas.

It is noted from-letters-received- from--the-Little-Rock,
Oklahome City, San Antonio, ElPaso and Dallas offices that there
are no records of any banl robberies perpetrated by this gang in
which sone of the bonds stolen have not been recoverede. Although
it appears that this gang engaged in a number of banl: robberies
there is nothing to indicate that there are at the present time
any bonds which were stolen which are outstandinge It is also
noted that any robberies in which this gang engaged would have been
committed prior to the passage of the National Bank Robbery Act,
and consequently would not come under the investigative jurisdic-
tion of this Burehu®y-* "

It is also noted in letter from the San Antonio Office.
to {#e Bureau dated March 30, 1936, that Special Agent in Charge Gus .
To/Jones states he does not believe that either Bates, Bailey = #-y1-3l

or)ﬁ elly would be running true to form if they were willing to- --.— - ~—L‘3{r-m
trust with information concerning the location of any bonds J )i

tolen em =< :
s y . RECORDED & INDEXED 7-115- /¢ ,a/ /
On April 9, 1936, was again iO H
Agent Do Lo McCormack, of this officee At t}‘.l?“tme §RQ°§9\ “L‘A”(N
add little to the information previously reparted .APR F936it p

is his belief the bonds came from the L:mcoln, Nebraska Bank Robbery,
however, Bates told him they were from banks iin thgfu‘@estﬂ 0F J 'QTICE

D4 QL
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stated he had given up the idea of trying to
gat the bonds to one of the "fences" named unless the Bureau
should want him to do so, with the Bureau's protection from any
charge arising out of the deal., He stated he will go through
with the plan in any manner and will do his part with no expense
to the Bureau except train fair, with the understanding he is to
get the reward from the Bankers! Association, if any is offered.
If the Bankers' Association does not offer a reward he will be
content to receive nothinge He states that he will, of courss,
have to be furnished his actual expenses of such a trip from
Springfield, I'issouri to Denver, Colorado, for the purpose of
contacting Ben Laska, and then to the point where the bonds are
supposed to be concealed. He_states he is willing to accom
WW a representatlve of the
Bankers' mn—,-—or-e.nym;' plan which the Bureau might

esire to make.

——

With reference to the letter which Bates was supposed
to have written to Laska and smggled out of Alcatraz, as is men-
tioned in letter from this office dated liarch 21, 1936,
refused to give the name of the guard at Alcatraz who malled this

letter, but stated it is possible to get anything done at Alcatraz .

if-one-has-the-moneys

-

After obtaining the m&‘ney from the bonds was to
buy a Iydroplane boat and talke:it to a certain place on the island,
which is a blind spot on the.€ast side. This spot, according to
cannot be seen by the guards but can be seen by Harvey Bailey
m & bathroom window where he sometimes workse

?st&ted that he has never met the "fences" which
Bates told him about and knows nothing about them,

It is Special Agent licCormack's opinion that ﬂis
one of the "smoothest" smartest criminals he has ever ta with,
Azent McCormack points out that most Agents who have talked with
Harveé(ﬁailey and Albert Bates know them to be men who rarely

tell anything, which makes the story oi’ sound unreasonable.

However, Agent licCormack believes that is their type and is
the kind of man Bates would have picked To do the job for him if
he picked anyone. Agent XcCormack observed that it is impossible
to catch in a falsehood because he never allows himself to
get into a position from which he has to retreat.

P is scheduled to be released on April 2l;, 1936, and
consequently any arrangements which are made with him would have to
be made before that dates

It is requested that the Bureau advise whether arrange-

ments should be made witmfor the payment of his expenses
4o recover such bonds as ges he can recover, and whether an
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Agent should accompany on this trip to Denver and any
-+ other puvint where the bonds may be storede

o & In this connection it is noted that apparently no Federal °
. violation is involved in connection with these particular bondse.

It is also to be remembered that is somewhat of a psycho=

pathic case inasmuch as he is now coniined in the U, S lledical

.-  Center and therefore the story which he is tell may be a figment

of his imagination, but, as indicated above, might be the

type of individual Bates might confide in with relference to a matter

of this kinde

Very truly yours,

Ve Ae SLITH
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

Al BIC
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Post Office Box 1469,
Little Rock, Arkansas,
April 12, 1936,

‘—F}\i! _
Special Agent in Charge,
- Oklahoma City,. Oklahoma,. )
. “y o
[ Re GEORGR KELEY :BARNES,
T .. with’ aliasep, ET AL;
S '» CHARPES FOURSCHHEL - VICTIY.
‘ xmm-mo. -
Dear 3ir: R
- neference 1s made to the report of 3pecial Agent

F in the above entitled matter dated February 13,
» with which was forwarded to the Oklahoma Cjty~0ffice
a2 wrapper received by containing thefhandwriting

: pnubeliadden -

of C. J*Adri’nn'.

1 an enclosing herewith four tracings obtained as

\Lam:nsultnotﬁnailmcovorAAlaccd»on—the~

onesboro, O be compared with the above mentioned
sample of the handwriting of C, J. Adrienne.

Very truly yours,

All bT1C CHAPNGN FLITTCHER,

Special Agent in Charge.

SLBE
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |

Form No. 1’
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY‘ Fuewno, - 7-10
REPORT MADE AT: - DATE WHEN MADE: rn'i:oo FOR WHICH MADE: RBFOR’I' MADE BY:
Salt Lake City. T 4-14-36 4-12-36 VAL C. ZIMER -
s T CD ' A cmncmorcn::
GZCRGE KELLY BARNES with aliases, et al. - KIDNAFINGs
CEARLES F. dIRSCHEL ~ Vietim, '

-

-

SYNOPSIS or FACTS: No information in files this case at Salt
Lake Sity concerning whereabouts or contacts
Co >Adrien.nec

- m——— e u oo e

R.U.C.

-RSFERSMCE Repoft of Special Agent_ Oklahoma ;Jity 4-3-36,

[
--DETAILS: AT SALT LAKE "I;_, TAH.

An examinaticn of the files contained in the Salt lake City
Bureeu office with reference to C.Js Adriernne indicate the same do not contain
any information thet would assist in the location of ALdrienne and the only facts

relative to him are set up in the report of SPecial Agent -which is
reviewed in report of reference.

DETALS:

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

COPIES OF THIS REFPORT FURNISHED TO:
S = Bureau
2 « Oklehoma.
2 - Selt lake City  gopI®S * pebl
1l - Little Rocke 20 “.l “
l - StvPaulo

L
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I have been advised by Mr, Clyde Tolson, Assistant .
- Direstor, of his conversation with you at Oskeloosa, Iowa, ol
on April 3rd and your request for a copy of a menmorandum
dealing with the kidnappiog of Mr, CharlesOUrschel of Oklahowa
to enclose a copy of this .

City. I om very glad indeed

menorandul togedher with the following-listed booklets 4
‘phases of the work of the Pederal Bureau of Investi« . v

’ : Jh

with various
1

gations

/¥ingerpriits
/Uniform Crime Beports, Volums VI, Nusber 4

The Federel Bureau of Investigation L

RECORDED & INDEXED
oy FESTHYL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

Varer B

Jdhn Edgar Boover, ! ‘ , .

o T —— Director. ’ APR 20 '936 A,
R I L. ¥ b EATTIIENT OF J1iSTICE
ER FILE
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April 13, 1936.

~ T Al BIC

Ha Aoy (13(]80038

" *
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I have been advised by Mr, Clyde Tolson,

Aspistant Direator, of his conversstion with you in
Oskaloosa on April 3rd, and of your requast to receive

~ a copy of the story of the Urschel kidnmapping case.
I am very glad indeed to send a oopy of this

¥
*

L/.K

Ve
&

. to you herewith, I am also enclosing the fd
: booklets concerning the work of this Bureaus .
N /Mingerprints S
Uniform Crine neporu. Voluze VI, Number 4 oo

/~m Mu-d Bmm of- hvuuguuu

el

/
Sinocerely yours, :
REGORDED & mpee -//() 1840 __

"". John Bigar Hoov r.. At GE e
Director, pon ‘ '
. 1§ 119304, ¥,

,f{' i Gf JUSTICE
/ B\éu r JUS

s ~
\w Q FILE ,

3 N
HeeS Al \!\

C e IV e GEBeEe A 94 e e

lathan ...

: !hclonro m.

M- Yeeehmrn ...

Flef Cisrk oo

[ S SRV L
~ e e

JRINE SEOTAS L I
fuovoe LUMMUMGATIOHS SECTION.
Yo Troaoath L . MAILED
!-' XL DI i
f: 1. 'l.‘-_ ,h»__' - :
S .1 APR 141938
7: alr. 122 eeeaeens P.M™M,
. P FECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,
Eeeen U S DEPARTMENT OF JusTCE -
R




M@mﬂrt, &ISP j
Ey OSALT =

V:-"rEN IT RAINS - « - IT P@{URS»




ek Somi

() | ‘..',/’;.-\._
. UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION *
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THis case oriGiNaTED ar OKlghoma Ci tY, Oklahoma
REPORT MADE AT: REPORT MADE BY:

D. 0. SMITH

DATE WHEN MADE:

4~17-36 )

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:

4-14-36

. Birmlngh‘am, Ala,

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases; et al;
CHARLES F,OIRSC’HEL-VICTIM.

TITLE: CHARACTER OF CASE:

KIDNAPING

S SR

¥ =
\ -
sYNopsisorFACTs:  Reviey of Birminghem file indicates information concerning
. C. JA Adrienne, with aliases, can possibly be obtained at
Montgomery, Alabama, Detroit, Michigan, Kansas City, Mo.,
ead Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Leads set out .for Bureau
offices covering above cities. '

REFERENCE: Bureau letter to Oklshoma City Office dated 4-2436,
Report of Special Agent * Oklehoma City,
Oklahoma, dated 4-8-36,

DETAILS: AT BIRMINGHAW, ALABAMA

_ Pursuant to inmstructions and suggestions contained in letter
and report of reference, the Birmingham m file was reviewed for—the-purpose—of—
setting out leads that may assist in locating C. J. Adrienne, with aliases. Some
of the leads so set out may have received attention heretofore by the Office of
Origin or auxiliary offices and the results of such investigations are not re-
flected in the incomplete Birmingham file. Such leads, if previously handled,
should not be duplicated unless sufficient time has elapsed since they were last

_ .developed to warrant subsequent investigation.

4 DETAILB.

The -Birmingham file reflects that the alleged doctor C. 7J.
Adrienne, reportedly of French extraction, who cleims he has a brother wio is
also a doctor in Detroit, Michigan, has three additional aliases, as follows:

Fred
c. J
Fred

rudernich
Clifford
Treen

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

//‘;

P. | AH bic
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RECORDED AND INDEXED:

e W
APPROVED AND,
FORWARDED; SPECIAL AGENT
> CHARGE

CHECKED OFF:
COPIES OF THIS REFORT FURNISHED TO:

UNITED STATES

3 Bureau | 1 st. Paul APD ]936 EP D9 0.
2 Oklahoma Citi 1 Dallas i okeves:

2 Detroi WVHIQ BU INVESTIGATION

2 Kensas CB¥y BNAR 3 Y ﬂ”alt Lake City FoTERRN e

2 Little Rock 2 Bl rmingham o>
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The most recent medical directory, edited in 1934, was }
-gearched for the above names under Index of Physicians, and Physicians
whose Addresses are Unknown, with negative results. It is noted that
the Detroit office heretofore has made inquiry endeavoring to identify
pr. Adrienne, with negative results. However, it is believed that
further check should_be made by the Detroit office under all the
known aliases of Adrienne with a view of identifying and locating
this man.

The report of Special Agent submitted at

Little Rock, Arkansas March 5, 1935, reflects that Adrienne under
the alias of C., J. Clifford was arrested with
supposedly of Kansas City, Missouri, by the police or Jonesboro,

Arkansas about April 9, 1934 on a charge of swindling, and the
fingerprints of both men forwarded to the Bureau., The Birminghem file
fails to indicate that the Office of Origin has placed a wanted notice
for Adrienne in the Identification Unit of this Bureau. It is believed
such a notice should be placed by the office of origin in the event such

actioi has not been taken previously. The same report of Special Agent

indi cates that met Adrienne through newspaper adver-
isements published at Denver; that after Adrienne and? were

arrested_and_released_at._Jonesboro,_. ansas,.—.r tted-a

check in the amount of §21.00 to of Corning, Arkansas,
the person defrauded,from Booneville, (does not mention whether
Booneville, Arkansas or Missouri), and apparently no effort has been
made to establish Adrienne's true identity through

The report submitted by- Special Agen ttle
Rock, Arkansas dated November 27, 1335, reflects that
of Little Rock, Arkansas assisted Adrienne‘'s wife, or paramour, in
pawning her fur coat, probably in the Spring of 1934, to assist
Adrienne who was then in jail at Jone sboro, Arkansas. This woman
apparently is not with Adrienne at the present, inasmuch as t
Birminghem file indicates that Adrienne married one *
of Jonesboro, possibly in the summer or fall of 1934. No effor
apparently has been made to ascertain if the fur coat was redeemed
or to establish the identity of the owner, It is possible that if
the owner of the fur coat is located, she could fumish information
regarding Adrienne, if interviewed. The report of agent {e1so
reflects that Adrienne was once engaged in the sale of gaming devices
end the concern he represented was owned by his alleged wife's father,
who apparently resided in Kemsas City, Missouri.

All bIC
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" Birmingham file 31-3170 entitled with
aliases;# with eliases-Victim, #hite Slave ™ - -
---Traffic Act,- which investigation is carried under Oklahoma City

- file 31-2743, reflects that d his associats,"

’ _of " Oklehome City, Oklehoma, were
alleged doctors engaged in vencral and abortion cases, both having
resided in Oklahome City at intervals for years, and both heving
served sentences in Oklehoma QiMly State Penitentiary. Inasmuch

.- a8 Adrienne has alleged he was a doctor from Oklshoma City where
he mede money handling abortion cases, it is possible that
eppropriate inquiries through sources of information developed

" by the Oklahoma City office during the investigation of the latter
case may assist in obtaining some information relative to the
fdentity and location of Adrienne, with aliases, If he is an im-
poster or swindler, the Oklahoma Board of Medical Examiners or
the Oklashoma Police will probably have some record of him.,

-

above mentioned, entered plea of guilty to
an indictment charging him with violation of the White Slave Traffic
Act at Buntsville, Alabama on April 7, 1936 and was sentenced to
serve four months in jail., The U..S. Marshal at Birmingham, Alabama
advised thatf{flwes committedto Federal Prison Camp #8, Maxwell
Field, Montgomsry, Alabama on April 11, 1936. An agent from the
Bf rmi nghem office will interview discreetly for all informstion

he can furnish relative to the identity of Adrienne, with a view of
causing the latter's location snd interview,

For the infomation of the Kansas City office, and other
offices who have not received previous infomation relative to
Adrienne, it is stated that Adrienne, using the name of Dr. C. J,
Adrienne appeared at M s, Tennessee about November of 1934, as
& representative of theYRogaers .Redemption Bureau of Minneapolis,
Minn., He had a schems whereby he induced milk and truck farm pro-
ducers to give coupons to customers and when the customers had
accumulated a certain trus{/value in the coupons, they would be
redeemable for alleged oers silver-plated silverware., Adrienne
employed one a nurse, as one of his solicitors
in and around Memphis, Tennessee, but she left his emp ouﬁ;me
in December, 1934 and thereafter took an agency for thej]. le.
Cosmetics Company and proceeded to Florence, Aalabama to demonstrate
these cosmetics.

AW b1C
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- During the period that—was working for Dr.
Adrienne he told her thet he had bought $2,000 worth of the
Urschal kidnaping ransom money for $500.00 and indicated that
this money was cached in a safety deposit box at Minneapolis,
Minnesota, adding that of this concern had $10,000
of the Urschsel money in a safety deposit box at Minneapolis,

.~-Efforts have been made to locate Dr. Adrienne in order to inter-
view him concerning his alleged statement that he had some of the
Urschel ransom money, or to determine if he could furnish the

"identity of other persons who have a portion of the ransom money.
He has not been located to date.

" The Bureau has instructed that the leads pertaining to
the location eand interview of Dr. Adrienne should receive con-

. cenirated attention.

Apparently Dr. Adrienne is traveling through-

out the country and hewas last heard from at Payson, Utah, Jaauary

13, 1936, at which time and his wife majled a package to his
wife's mother, of Jonesboro, Arkansas,

was interviewed at Florence, Alabama

where she reported the information previously furnished by Adrienne

to the effect that he had & portion of the Urschel ransom money,

a:id_ has since proceeded to Kilgore, Texas where she
is employed as a nurse and in which city she was interviewed by

an Agent of the Dallas office, and reiterated the information
previously furnished to her by Dr. Adrienne concerning the ransom
money involved in this case.

Following are descriptions of Adrienne,-and
Adrienne's wife, as obtained from the Birmingham file:

Nams

Age
Height
Weight
Build

Hair

Eyes
Complexion
Race
Nationality

Dr. C., J. Adrienne, aliases:
Fred Brudernich

C. J. Clifford

Fred Green

40 (1934)

6t 2n

241#

Heavy

Black

Dark All b1C
mn:can
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Residence
Fingerprints

Alleged to be Detroit, Mich.
Arrested & fingerprinted by the
Jone sboro, Ark. Police Dept. on
charge of swindling 4-9-34,

In 1934 Adrienne drove a Packard automobpile, shout 1930

model, with white wheels, and claimed that he had interned in hospitals
. previously in Des Moines, Iowa,

Kansas City, M ssouri

Nams - Adrienne

Age 27 (1934)

Height 5t o=

Weight 130#

Build Heavy (has very mominent
hips -~ seem to hang down)

Hair. Blonde

Eyes Blus

Race White

Nationality American

Occupa tion Waitress in cafe prior to
.marriage

Residence Jonesboro, Arkansas

Parents
Jonesboro, ansas.

Name

Age 30 (1934)

Height S5t 11n

Weight 200#

Build Stocky

Heir Light brown

Eyes Blue

Complexion Falr i

Race White e

Nationality Ameri can

Residence Luimont Apartments,

It should be noted that apparently was an associate
of Adrienne's and there is no information available indicating that

Qhas made any allegations relative to the ransom money in-
volve

All biC
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The St. Peul office has previously been instructed by the

" Bureau to review its file and set out appropriate leeds, inasmich

as Adrienne previously has been employed by the Rogers Redemption
Buresu of Minneapolis, Minn,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE BIRMINGHAM OFFICE at Federal Prison 8, Maxwell
Field, Montgomery, Alabama, will interview to ascertain
if he can furnish any information relative to the identity and
possible-location of C, J. Adrienne, as suggested in the body of
this report.

THE DETROIT OFFICE, at Detroit, Michigan, will ascertain
1f C. J.Adrienne, with aliases as set out in his description in this
report, is known as a physician or an alleged physician in medical
circles, or if he is known to the Detroit Police.

THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE, at Kansas Cit M gsouri -~ The
Luimont Apartments, will ascertain if resided there
in 1934; obtain all informs tion available relative to (G tor

the-purpose-of—locating-and—interviewing-Adrienne—through—this

source; will conduct inquiry through the police, sales agencies
and other sources, to ascertain if Adrienne can be located and inter-
viewed.

THE OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE, at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, will
conduct appropriate inquiries throvgh the State Board of liedical
Exsminers and local police, for information concerning C, J., Adrienne,
with aliases as suggested in the body of this report; will placs a
wanted notice for C. J. Adrienne, with aliases, with the Bureau,
noting that his prints apparently were forwarded to the Bureau by
the Jonesboro, Arkansas police on or about April 9, 1934.

PR All bic
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

S e 7
KRilg
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. - 4/21/36

Transmit the following message to: KANSAS CIYY

SoDE

| APPROVES HWGWMM*%MMM
- J. PoDiTe T KPRGRY o BocovEn Sro pompg.  ATHEIIATION GRARTID To
: mmm'mmammdr-mw
~.{ MISSOORI, TO DENVER, COLORADO, THEACE 70 POINT NHERE BONDS MRE
: CONCEALED. THESE EXPENSES MUST BE REDUCED TO MINIMGN.

}‘ URSCHEL, KIDNAPING CASE. REFERENCE YOUR LETTER APRIL 13. BUREAU

‘\‘ ’/"

HOOVER.
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- Chief Clerl:...........

Federal Bureau of Infrestigation I
M. S. Bepartment of Justice
" THashington, 8. €.

gl o1C april 18, 1936
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S

o
. : . { Mr. Tolsor:.. ™. ...
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER @ { Mr. Baughsren ...
% DIRECTOR \
- .

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

// Re: Ben Laska;

Urschel Kidnaping Case.

[a]

§
1
]
]
You will recall that approximately two weeks ago ‘t.'.hé %
Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals denied the appeal on the p ;‘,'.'_",'_‘;',i
Beg%aska from his conviction in the lower court. Press dis-

patches have been received by the Bureau indicating that on

April 13, 1936, the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals denied a '

motion on the part of Ben Laska for a re-hearing on his appeal

from his conviction ‘of conspiracy in the Urschel kidneping case.

-

Respectfully,

K. R. McIntire.
N\ /
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Bén Laska, Denver attorney. !or 1€~

ASIAL OSES REHEARING |bomet
[PLEA IN-URSCHEL CASE

hearing on his appeal from convic-:
tlono!consplruyinthevrschelkld-'
Baping case, was denied by the tenth.

- district United . States Circult, ; Qowt,
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Pos% Office Box 1276,

P b7(/ Oklahoma City, Oklahom,

April 22, 1936

o

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:
. qué* O
o - RE: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with
2 ] aliases; ek al;
e 8 ’7.{ CHARLES F.“URSCHEL - VICTIM
4 s KIDNAPING .

With reference to the report of Special Agent D. O,
Smith dated April 17, 1936 at Birmingham, Alabema, it is pre-
sumed a wanted notice has been posted in the Bureau's files for
Dr. C. JX%drienpe with aliases. If such wanted notice has

)
BD .
P e Y T
\P’?J \k ’_ XNDEXED Felikal E -;-A‘J ';‘I' INVESTIGATIVH
N S\ T ‘ Y

not been placed;” it is requested that same be done.

Yours very truly,

v
by % Y

Special Agent i) c

CC Bimingham

LY 217336




the wanted noneo

Cit;
Office on April 22,% fcr Dr, C, 3, with ‘uuu.’
pleass be advised that the investigative dilalom that
ll!.‘l.ll

Adri.mhuuedtbotouodnz

Fred w c, J, cnrr Fred Qreeaj
Jacques Gerhartdty J. W, 3 Jacques
Gehrard; Harry Rickj Jack J, Gerard} Jaoques W,
Gerhaxrdj Jecques Gahrerd, .

dcoording to the invesiigative file, the criminal

/"/”
R
e
WAL LY
- <.
3
*... L pemr——
L “ LAD .
Mr. Tclron.

1. Jsuthman .oo...

‘ ’- w o,
. Egan..

19, !’orvorﬂl N

ccccssmesmrs smevencanaes

1o G oK eeoeeenne b
Mr. ClogZ cecenenennss k
tim COfT2Y ceecannanne -
22r, EJards eemeee-. t

. TEBCY eeennanemee |

record of thls individual 4s earried under your m.hur
FBI-228980, )
]

Very trnly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION' @Q/\

MAILED

| HMAY 141936
P. M. Co.
FEDLGAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGAT ON, B 9

1§ DEPARIMENT OF JUST CE
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- O foral Burems of Jnesti D
‘/ _ H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

w7 s 722 Midland Savings Bldg.
. Denver, Colo.
April 22, 1936

N
<§;\‘
o
.

Director,
.~ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

| ' Re: GEORGE KELLY gmms with aliases,
- et al - 0 '
CHARLES F.”URSCHEL - Victim

/;;7 Kidnaping
Lo _Dear Sir: .

There is enclosed herewith a clipping from the Den-
ver Rocky Mountain News, dated April 22, 1936, relative to a
.. ; stay of execution for appeal granted by the United States
e Circuit Court of Appeals here yesterday to Ben B{?Iaska.

This delay was grented by the Court with the under-

standtngnthat-Laskanthroughnhia-attorneys,_Bglpthgﬁggrr and
Jean SwiBreitenstein, would file a certificate showing that
Laska's case had been docketed with the Clerk, United States
Supreme Court, Washington, D. C., within a period of thirty
days.

Very truly yours,

AT o pere
RDBE b7o !S‘;el:;a?.Rzzl:x’xt in Charge

[ Ene.
7-7
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THE DENVER ROCKY MOUNTAIN NEWS
Denver, Colorado
April 22, 1936

iBen Laska Granted Stay
Of Lixecution for Appeal

The U. S. Circuit Court of f\p-
peals; Tuesday granted a stay of
execution on the 10-year prison
sentence given Ben B. Laska, Den~
ver attorney, convicted on a con-
spiracy charge in connection with
the Charles F. Urschel kidnaping
case.

Laska sought the delay to enable
him to appcal his case to the U. S.
Supreme Court.

The dclay was grantied on con-

dition-the-circuit-court;whichrc=

cently denicd Laska a rehearing on
his appeal from the conviction,
receive a certificate showing the
case to have been docketed yith
) :ihg nation's highest court within 30
ays. :
Laska’s attorneys, Ralph L. Carr
and Jean S. Breitenstein, havejan-
naunced they wetld appeal to the
U. S. Supreme Court.
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¢ H. 3. Burems of Infrestigation -

‘ 4 Bepartment of Hustice /
" P. 0. Box 1276 '

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

P April 23, 1936 -

C\_\ Diréctor,

/ Bureau of Investigation,

Department of Justice,
}L_ Washington, D. C.
. Re: George KellyBarnes; with
alieses, et al;

v Charles F.OUrschel - Victim,
~/ Dear Sir: " Kidnaping.

Kindly furnish the known criminal record of the following:

Approximate Date

City, Police Fingerprints for- Fingerprint
Arrest, or Other warded Bureau of Classifica-
Name (inc. aliases) Number. Investigation. tion.
v 98 L
v O
Doctor C. Adrienne, Arrested Jomssboro,
alias Fred Brudernich K. PD, 4-9-34, -

alias C. Clifford,

alias Fre raen RECORDI&D ,7 / / & /g‘é/é

N’DF‘\ED

// /c(tz A isan ..,
/

[ Kindly furnish the Oklehoma City Office with two copies
. { of Adrienne's photograph, if available in the Bureau's files, -

/
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my 1. 19%.

m Rbm 7'115 "18)-6 -

Special Agent in Charge,
Oklehoma City, Oklahomee

. Res GBORGE KELLY BARNES, with
- aliases, et al,) cmmsa Fo
URECHBL v1ﬁulo -
Kidnapinge e

‘Dou'uﬂ

In reply to yowr ocmmmioation dated April 25;
1936, regarding DOCTOR Ce Jo AIRIENNE, alias Fred

Brudernich; ealias-Ce—Je Clifford,-alias -Fred-Green, I-em
transnitting herewith a copy of the oriminal record, toe
gothor with two oopies of a photograph of one Jacques
Gerhardt, alias Co Je Olifford, our file {FBI«226980, s
reflected by the fingerprint files of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, whose fingerprints were received here
from the Polioce Department, Jonesboro, Arkansas, on

April 12, 1934,

Very truly y?uﬂ.
 John Edgar Hoover,

D!.mto:.

| GOMMUNIONTICNS SCiich ]
mfhm 12306618

|
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

QIRECTOR

(¥ :ral Bureau of Inbestif’ )

. S. Department of Justice

aghington, BD. €.

o eteasAlald

Form 6

March 13, 1936,
The following is & transeript of the record, including the mast recently repaorted data, as shown in the files of
the Federal Buresu of Investigation concerning our number

FBI=2289604

ﬂ&.

W

J . Hoovex, Director.

CQONTRIBUTOR OF
FINGERPRINTS

ARRESTED OR !

80,

PD,

|
|
I

Des Moines, Iowmne
Chariton, lowa,

Kirksville,-Mo,

Indianapolis, Ind

|
Greoncastle, Ind,

PD,

Jonesboro, Ark,

NAME AND NUMBEBER RECEIVED ‘ CHARGYE DISPOSITION
Juguee Gerhardt, 2-6-29 vios Geos 215,
7 UOSOCOC.
Jo e Gorhardt, 2-U=29| forgery '
139 .
Jacques Gehrard, Inquiry
, alias =330
Harry Rick
Jack Je Gerard, L~23<31| vagranoy
19856
Jacques ¥We Ger s T=17=31 issuing & fraud 90 days, $1 fine
alias Jacques W, | cheak and 310,35 costs.
Gehr:rdre?‘)’}‘)lﬂ ! ' .
i |
Ce Je Clifford, : L3l false pretenses @ sent to Clay Coe
#—-— Ark. .

(eoe ¥, Zimmerman

WANTEUn As Geor

infe rec, from D N.' Yofk He Yo

alias George Viashington Zimmerman, i=e-, arreste:
PD, New York, II. . 2-22-21.’. charpge grand hrodny

zmmmn, (ohargq not given) per

(Prints received -16-5!;).

WANTE O3
desired, lNotify The
1{. J.. pel' irxf.

As Jeoqu sW.Gor

!

0e there

s
i
i

Notify PD, H

hird, alias Jaoques W,
a1 Insurance Coe, 9f Amerios,,

3=10=364

jow York, . Y,

Gehrard, location
Newark,

* Represents notations unsupported by fingerprints,

For completion of cur records, please supply dispositions to this Bureau in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appear.

—2:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION M-
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Personal and c:u}é_uun.

Kansas City, Missouri,
April 18, 1936. RRIRPS

Difeotor,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, .
U. S. Department of Justioe, ' 2

’ mmm De Co
Dear Sir: :
: e Do Ue Se Modical Center, u?
Springfield, Missouri. a~
During the interview with the above named in comneotion with -3
the seouring of information from this prisoner, which has been the subject \

of correspondence_between the Kansas. City office. and-the Bureau,-oertain-in-—

formation wag imparted to Special Agent D. L. Mo Cormick that it is believed
the Buresu should know for any action the Bureau would desire to take. N

O

Huﬁud that there is a "blind spot" on Aloatras N
Island, loca on sast side, where small vessels might land and not be o,
observed by the guardse As you know from the correspondence covering the
information previocusly secured he was to purchase a speed boat
and place it on this blind spot in order that Albert Bates and others now
incarcerated in Alocatrez could use it in an escape plot. was questioned
concerning the plans to get out of the prison proper and sta that it 4s
well known to the convicts that iron oxide and aluminum dust will eat thru the:
bars covering the windows of the prison. He advised that iron oxide is avail-
able at the refrigerating plant of the prisom; sand that aluminum dust was )
available by grinding the aluminum knives and forks used in the mess hally,
He stated that Harvey Bailey is employed in the prison at a place where he
ocan observe the "blind spot” on the fsland, and that if the boat is s0 placed
at this spot an escape will be made by removing the bars of the prison win-
dows after they have been caten with this compound of irom oxide and alumimm
dust. further advised that the interior guards at Alcatras can be brid-
ed vory cheaply, and it is a very common practics to get letters mailed out=-
side the prison, or special favors done at a reasonadble figure.

REOORDED lj //J-‘ Hﬁ(a\(

MAY 8 1938 n\m:\rn 0 FEUERA. SULTA GF NVISTIGATION o

N = ibeb Pl 43
AH b7C/ yo&o\}; NT O HUSTIE -\‘;\ |
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R ¢ 1., of oourse, unknown whether (i} s giving a fantastie
h.lc. or whether it is really trus. It is also unknown to this offioce
whether the compound of iron oxide and aluminum dust will have the effect
on iron bars that he claims. The information is being forwarded with the
idea that the Bureau might desire to transmit it to the Bureau of Prisons;
kosping the name of the informant confidentiale.

Very truly yours,

/s/
Y. A. SMITH
Special Agent in Charge.

All bTC
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Post Offics Box 1469,
arkanaas,

Little Hock,

April 24, 1936.

Special Agent in Chsrge,
Cklahoma City, Oklashoma,

0
REZ: GIOGE NALLY FaielS,
with aliases, T  L;
CHARLES F., UiSCHEL - VICTIM.
sIONAPING,. G .

Dear Sir:

I am forwsarding for yowr information an

<

ek

additiona) tracing submitted $o this office by the

Pogtmaster at Jonesboro, arkansas, in accordsnce with .

mail of

This tracing indigestes that a letter
post-marked irie, Pennsylvania, 4pril 9, 1936, 4:30 P.k.,
end bearing the return address of
¥Yrie, Pennsylvanis, has deen receive
Jonssbaro, Arke
!

Very thuly yours,

i
$

CHAPMON FLETCHEK,

o G

cc Bureau-/
REOORDED

A\DEYED

APP 20 rae

e o ag—

LRSIN
A

At

the request-made-of-him-by-this-office-to. cover*the

AN bic_

Speciel fgent in Charge.

7115
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Acril 24, '1836.

Znclosed please find thec%rschel Kidnepping story for

r;hici you may.taxé part of the zlory inaamuch as you wore kind enoush to
send me the release. o % 1 
- I an ngé caupletely satisfid uwith it but som e of ttase -

days when I get to be_a really good'reporter will be abl? to write sizzling

stories despite lack of svace and other handicaps.

And thamking vou so much for your never faillag courtsesy -

which-T--surmise-folks—sormetimes-taxe—advantage—of;—T-am;

Faithfully yours,

e Qmw%

-~

\ m& | 'MAY15:3;':§

‘l
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and Tenth Street, Northwest.
. If only they could talk—what
e story they'd telll
A thrilling story of hate, of fear,
“of death stalking in the offing, of
*man’'s greed for gold and the love
of a Texas bad man for his at-

.tractive wife,

° Rated as one of the greatest
kidnaping cases in criminal his-
tory—second only to the famed
-Lindbergh kKidnaping and murder
~—the- story of the Oklahoma oil

. man who was “snatched” from a
quiet bridge game under the eyes
of his wife and friends 15 more
thrilling than a novel.

Before the files on the case
were marked ‘closed” special
agents of the Department of
Justice had traversed 23 States
throughout the West and Middle
West In their hunt for the kid-
napers; 20 persons were tried and
convicted for the roles they played
in the crime and more than half
of the $200,000 ransom money was
returned to its original owner.

The “Snatch”

It was on the night of July 22,
1933, that Charles F. Urschel,

wife and two friends, Mr. and
Mrs. Walter Jarrett. were enjoy-
ing a quiet game of bridge on the
‘Urchel’s screened front porch.

Suddenly two men appeared out
‘of the darkness.

- Cradeling a machine gun on
-his right arm, one opened the
‘screen door and stepped swiftly
.onto the porch. He was followed
:by a second man armd with a
revolver.

The first man spoke:

. “Just keep quiet folks and
nobody will get hurt. This is
& snatch., Which one of you
gentlemen is Mr. Urschel?”
Taken by surprise, neither Ur-

schel nor his companion answered.

“0. K., We'll take you both.

And ladies—just a word of
.warning. Don’'t telephone and
* don’t notity police—if you want
see your husbands alive
again” .

Prodded by_guns, Urschel and
Jarrett were marched out to the
rear of the house and forced into
& Chevrolet sedan the kidnapers
had parked in the driveway. A
minute later the car was driven
rapidly away.. .

Mrs. Urschel, remembering the
warning given the public by the
Attorney General, promptly called
“National 71117,” the “kidnap num-
ber” of the Department of Justice.

J. E Hoover, chief of the
G-me /4Went into action. In less
t “an  hour picked special

ts familiar with the country
_ Were-speeding by plane, train and

Desperate Gang
Machine guns, pistols, & woman’s titian-haired wig
- thermos jug that once contained $72,000 in $20 bills can be|.

seen any day in the reception room of the Federal Bureau of
T Investigation, Department of Justice, on Pennsylvania Avenue

and a

Oklahoma-—multimillionaire,—-his-

motor to the palatia] Urschel resl-
dence in Oklahoma City.

And so began one of the great-
eﬂ:mman hunts in the history of
crime.

About two hours after he had|’

been forcibly driven away, Mr. Jar-
rett returned to the Urschel home,
He said that he had been put
out of the car about 12 miles from

Oklahoma City as soon as the|-

kidnapers learned his identity.
But first they robbed him of his
wallet containing $50. They also
cautioned him about giving out
any information. .

For three harrowing days, days
filled with anonymous telephone
calls, telegrams and letters, there
was no authentic word from the
kidnapers. .

Mr. Hoover  had notified the
Urschel- family. that his first con-
cern was the safe return of Mr.
Urschel and that his bureau agents
would do nothing to interfere with
negotiations between them and
the kidnapers.

Driving high-powered,. bullet-
proof cars equipped with machine
.guns,_side_arms_and_radios, the

agents scoured the neighboring
countryside. They searched aban-
doned farm houses and questioned
suspicious characters. They flew
over the city, scanning the ground
below with powerful field glasses.
And just two days after the ab-
duction the “undercover men"” o%-
tained information which directed
suspicion towards George ‘Ma-
chine Gun” Kelly and his wife,
Kathryn Thorne Kelly.

An extensive investigation was
immediately begun into the Kelly
history. *

Agents learned that Kathryn,
the daughter of Mrs. Ora Shan-
non, whose second husband,

“Boss” Shannon, owned a farm.

near Paradise, Texas, had mar-
ried George Kelly Barnes, under
the name of George R. Kelly,

shortly after her husband, Charlie|:

Thorne, was found dead under
suspicious circumstances.
Machine-Gun Kelly
Kelly, they learned, had served
time in the New Mexico State
prison; he was known to be en-
gaged 1n illegal activities. He
enjoyed meany luxuries, including
costly automobiles, expensive
clothing and jewelry without hav-
ing any visible means of sup-
port. Kathryn's mother had a
reputation that was not too

good.
Then on July 26, three days
after the kidnaping, J. G. Cat

less, wealthy oil man from

and an intlmate friend the

Urschels, recelved a package from
n that

the Western Union off.

cty. - -
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‘ . In i was & personal letter from Mr. Urschel.to his.wife, a

letter to Mr. Ca

his release and § typewritten letter : )
selves to E: B. Kirkpatrick, of Oklahuma Oity, another friend

of the family.

king him to ~§ }¢ intermediary for

u ‘the kidnapers them-
A

. Mr.. Catlett's letter asked hlmf
: to proceed at once to Oklahoma
. City and to communicate with:
the Urschel femily. It explicitly:
warned him ®ot to communicate
with them from Tulsa either by
elephone or telegram, but to get
touch with tham personally.
+ The letter to Mr. Kirkpatrick,
feaxily underlined and written,
part in capital and part in small
lotters—to throw - investigators
off—instructed him. to insert. a
dummy advertisement in the
Daily Oklahomian if he wished
to help. Mr. Urschel ‘secure his
release, It also warned him
against “any double cross.”

Mr. Kirkpatrick inserted- the
dummy ad and two days later re-
ceived another typewritten letter
from the kidnapers réading In
part: .

“In view of the fact that you
have had the Ad inserted as per
our instructions we gather that
you are now prepared to meet
our ultimatum.

“You will pack two hundred
thousand dollars in used génhu-
ine Federal Reserve notes of
twenty dollar denomination in
a suitable light colored leather
bag.” . :
It instructed Mr. Kirkpatrick to

take a train to Kansas City, Mo.,
to watch for signal fires, and at
the second one, which would be
attended by the victim, to throw
the bag from the observation plat-:

ond fire. The letter ended with
more threats against Urschel in
the event instructions  were not
carried out.

- Kirkpatrick, accompanied by
Catlett, who carried a .dummy
Gladstone bag filled with maga-
zines {n case of hi-jacking, took
the designated train but failed to
see any slgnal fires. Still follow-|-
ing instructions the two men went |-
to the Meuhlebach Hotel in Kan-|:
sas City where Kirkpatrick regis-|:
tered under the name of E, E.
Kincaid.

About 5 o'clock that evening he
received a telephone call:

‘° “This {s Moore? You got my
“felegram?” ..

- Kirkpatrick answered that he
had. He was instructed to drive
to another hotel and then get out
and walk. This he did. He had
gone half a block when a man
approached:

2" “Mr., Kincaid, I will take that
.bag.”
' ¢ want some instructions.”
“Don’t argue with me. I will
~take that bag. The deed will
*be delivered in 12 Xours.”

" And 12 ho ater, the kid-
naped multintfllionaire, haggard
and exhausted from his nine days,
in the abductor’s hands walked|
into his home. i

—form -in-the -direction -of - the -se¢-1—

He told Gmen he had been

forced to lie on the floor of the
kidnaper's sedan Ses-3d4-hiours, his
eyes and mouth taped, his ears
stuffed with cotton.
. He said they appeared to be tra-
velling over dirt roads most of the
time; that they passed two large
oil fields. He could smell the oil
and hear the pumps working, he
baid, adding that with the ex-
ception of a brief stop for gaso-
line and transfer to a larger car
they drove all night.

About 10 o'clock the next morn-
ing, Urschel said, it started to rain
and the roads became so slippery
the kidnapers had to get out and
push the car as the wheels were -
in the mud. :

The next time they stopped,
Urschel said he asked what time*
it was and was told it was 2:30..
The car was driven into a garage
or barn where it remained until
dark. Then for the first time the
kidnapers gave their victim food—
a sandwich and a cup of coffee.

The prisoner was then led into
a house and put in a room where
there were two beds. He was told
he might use either. He-said he
heard the voices of a man and a
woman.

Used His Wits
He stayed at this house until
the next day, the oil man stated,
when he was taken in a small

minutes drive away. l}Ie heard

o258

.} heard planes at speci-
fie L Aed agents checked
all . .plane sc thin a

radius of 600 miles of Oklahoma
City. They learned that the Fort
Worth-Amarillo Line of the Amer-
ican Afrways had a plane leaving
Fort Worth dally at 9:;15 a. m.
and at 5:40 p. m. Reports showed
the ships flew over Paradise, Tex.,
about 9:45 &, m. and 5:45 p. m.
every day with the exception of
Sunday when it rained. Sunday,
Urschel said, was the only day he
hadn’t heard the morning .plane.

. given some from a tin cup. He

Meteorologists’ reports showed
that rain was recorded in the
vicinity of Paradise, Tex., July 3.
Previous investigation had shown
that “Boss” Shannon and his wife
lived on a farm near Paradise,

A Federal agent strolled cas-
ually onto the farm early on the
morning of August 10. He asked
for a drink of water and was

noticed the mineral taste, Urschel
had said the pump squeaked. The
Shannon pump not only squeaked
but the ‘chickens cackled, the
cows mooed and the dogs barked
,lgst as Urschel had descri
em. )

Two days later, acting from
orders given by J. Edgar Hoover,
Federal agents accompanied by
State police walked into the Shan-
non home. They found Harvey
J. Bailey, a notorious criminal,
escaped convict and wanted mur-
derer, sound asleep in one of the
bedrooms. A machine gun lay
just within reach of his right
hand, a rifle lay on his left side
and_he had a pistol under his

coupe to another hov.se\ about 20

dogs bvarkinig, chickens| cackling
and cows mooing and jdged he
was on & farm. He wag fed and
given water to drink from a tin
cup and the water tasted as if
it had minerals in it. !

He said that in addition to the
two men who kidnaped him, he
was guarded by an elderly man
and a younger one. One of the

men freely discussed his past say-
ing he had been stealing for 25
gea{rs!. He mentioned the Barrow
rothers, grious outlaws whom
he descﬂbr:lLaTS"éust a couple of
cheap filling station bums.” :
Urschel said he noticed that ak
Slane passed over the house reg-
ularly every morning about 9:45
and another at 5:45. He managed
to get 8 look at his watch when
the kidnapers removed the tape
:;c;m his eyes 5o he could see to
His abductors, the oll
stated, freely discussed the x::a,;
som with him and calmly {n.|
formed him that if it was. not
pald he would be “bumped off. |
ign Sunday, July 31, they folq

he was to be freed. They

took him to"Within 10 miles of hi
mi'o gave him $10 and le: !

* jbeen held captive for nine days.

Urschel’s statement |

;plllow. But a sawed-off shotgun|
| prodding his midriff as he blinked |
i sleepily convinced him resistance
‘was useless,

Agents found more than $1,000
on Mr. Bailey’s person and $700
of it turned out to be part of the
ransom money,

The Shannons, “Boss,” Ors, his
wife, and Armon, Shannon's son,
were also taken in custody.

They loudly proclaimed their
innocence and charged that Ma-
chine Gun Kelly, Shannon’s son-
inlaw, had thought up the plot.
They admitted guarding Mr.
Urschel at the command of Kelly,
They named Kelly and Albert
Bates, Denver desperado, as the
actual kidnapers.

Mr. Urschel, who visited the
Shannon farm at Paradise, identi.
; fied it as the place where he had

He also identified the Shannons,

father and son, as the pair who.

had guarded him when the kid-
: nepers were away negotiating for
the ransom."

With the arrest of Bailey and
the Shannons the case “broke.*

Picked up In Denver by local
police on 8 minor charge, Bates
was held when handbills which
flooded the city ideptified him
as one of the kidnspers. Police
found $600 in cagfi-—later identi-
fied as part of the ransomse
money—and a machine gun fully

loaded in the gangster's posses-
sion. . ’
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Then a truck driver attempted
: to purchase s check for
$1.800 at a Minneapolis, Minn.,

bank, but the alert cashier called | -

‘police. Seven more men, termed
“little fellows,” who were trying
to float the ransom bills, were
arrested and charged with con-
splralcy g? kignap. Thdg n'tllade 12
people, direc ectly con-
nected witﬂ'mgme. in cus-
tody. All were promptly indicted
by the Oklahoma City Grand
Jury and imprisoned pending

trial.

\ T verrammrn oo

But Machine Gun Kelly, con-
gidered the most dangerous of
them all, andfhis 29-year-old wife
were still at Jarge. In fact, Kelly
spent part af his waking hours
terrorizing witnesses at the trial,
sending threatening lette;'s -to
Mr. Urschel and to John B.|
Keenan, Assistant Attorney Gen-
eral sent from Washington to
prosecute the kidnapers.

. The Trial

Bailey, who had successfully
escaped from the Kansas State
Penitentiary several morths be-
fore and who had slain a Fed-’
eral agent, three policemen and a
‘prisoner when he attempted to,
rescue the latter in what was:
known as the “Kansas. City Mas-
sacre,” escaped from the Dallas
County Jail after locking several!:
jailers in the .cells. He took a

P

| .
e deDuty-ﬂlong*as-a—hostagefBut-*—-—-{vHis~ﬁngerprint,s——'\‘(‘ere - at—the

his freedom was shortlived. He
was captured that same day at
Ardmore, Okla., and returned un-
der heavy guard to jail.

On September 15, less than a
month after the kidnaping, 12
defendants  were brought to trial
in Oklahoma City.

The courtroom looked like an
armed -camp. Located on the
ninth floor of the Post Office
Building, it fairly bristled with
State troopers, sheriffs, local po-
lice and Federal agents armed to
the teeth. The elevators stopped
at the seventh floor and those
who had business in the court
room weref searched by deputies
before thegﬂ were even permitted
to pass t!j; guards_stationed -on
the stairwizys with machine guns.

Bailey' and Bates weére sur-
rounded by 10 Special Agents
carrying side arms and machine
guns, Even the jury and the
Judge were heavily guarded.

Deputies, Federal agents and
local police, all expert marks-
men, sat in the audience and
lined the walls.;

L d

ﬁ?ltes.. who whiled awdy the
-1irst days of the tria] by making
threatening asides every time
Prosecutor “Keenan questioned
witnesses was rewarded- by -hav-
ing a Special A d -direct-
ly over him with & sun. trained
on his head and orders to .shoot
at the. first- move. - HE

The prisoners attempted to_in-
timidate witnesses, especially Mr.
Urschel, by glaring at them as
they testified.- T

Though Machine Gun -Kelly's
letters- must have shaken the
multimillionaire, already upset by
his-abduction, he Insisted on going
through with his part. . -

Some of‘ Kelly's letters were
read. in open court. One, typical
of the man said:

“Just a few lines to let you !

. know thit I'am getting my plans
laid to destroy your so-called
mansion, and you and your -
family immediately...Are you
so ignorant that you think the
government can guard you aad
your family forever?..,

“In the event oftmy arrest
I've already formed an outfit to
dstrey you and you\'s...I am
spending your money, to have
you and your family killed—
nice eh? You are living on bor.
rowed time, Sap. If the Shan.
nons are convicted you can get
You another rich wife in hell. I
am signing this with my finger-

& prints so rou won't think this is
a crank letter.”

! bottom. o
Two weeks after tt\e trial had
begun, Bates, Bailey and the Shan-
nons were sentenced to life im-
prisonment. ‘Armon, Shannon’s
son, was given 10 years in the
Federal penitentiary. The “seven
little fellows” who assisted in gass-
ing the ransom money received
sentences of from five to eight
ears each.
. In the meantime, Fideral agents
had never given up tte search for
Kelly and his wife. \i‘ ith a help
' of a mysterious “X” whose identi.
"ty has never been disclosed, agents
.captured Keily and his titian- .
haired wife in a ramshackle house | .
on the outskirts of Memphis,|:
i Tenn., shortly before dawn on|:

September 26.

¢ The thug, his plack hair dyed |

vellow in an att mpted disguise,

his eyes weary with sleep, strug- !
gled to his feel, when agents]|:

prodded him awg
at & .45-caliber revo ver, but found

himself ‘staring do "n the muzzle| !

of & sawedoff s otgun.  Other
heavily armed men stood near by,
guns trained in his direction. At

~——|—coward and-a-fourflusher.”

. He tugged |:

“Stick ‘em-up, Felly!” . A
The Western bad inan, who h
sworn he 'would ‘pever be taken
alive, grinned sheepishly: allowed
the revolver to slip to tt.2 floor,

and muttered: R

| “Okay, boys. Yuh got me—

and I'd been waiting for you all

night.” . )

. Clinging tearfully to his arm,
his slender, pretty wife, clad.in a
flaming negligee, looked on with-

! out a word.

| Kelly was taken into another

‘room.. There, surrounded by per-
spiring Federal agents, stenogra-
phers and deputies, he was ques-
tioned. ’

For hours he refused to say a
word. Questions were fired at him
in rapid succession, and the ques-
tioners worked in relays of four
hours each.

AT ALCATRAZ _

At noon, John M. Keith, special
agent sent on from Washington
by Mr. Hoover. came out for a
drink of water. Mopping his face,
 Mr. Keith said: .

‘  “Kelly was just a punk until
he went to Leavenworth and
met Verne Miller and other ma-
chine gunners who have been
terrorizing the Middle West.

“His- wife still carries a scar
on her face from a blow he gave
her ‘with a pistol. That's the
kind of 2 man he is. He might
kill in a jam, but he’s only a

L4

Shortly after, on a Texas farm,
owned by Case Colman, uncle of
Kathryn Kelly, agents found a
thermos jug buried in a cotton
patch and containg $73.000 of the
ransom money.

Kelly and his wife, whose titian
hair turned out to be a wig. were
tried and convicted of the kidnap-
ping of Charles F. Urschel and
sentenced to life imprisonment.
‘| The sullen bandit aroused titters
;] of amusement among spectators
when he appeared in the court
room his blond hair already turn-
ing back to its natural dark hue.
¢ To make his appearance more gro-
‘tesque, & streak of red, caused by
a blow from a Federal agent when

| mingled with the yellow.

When he was sentenced Kelly
whispered to his wife. He prom-
ised to get her and himself out of
prison by Christmas. He even
boasted to newspaper men about
it. No jail could hold him, he
swore.. And Kathryn believed
him. Serving time now in the
women’s prison .at Cincinnati she
is beginning to doubt §. And
j| Kelly, now at Americs/s Devil's
j| Island, is finding out t¥at there is
one prison from whign he cannoi
escape. S

the gangster tried to escape,| ...

“*he grim command:
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1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK SUILDING -
' EANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
AFRIL 28, 1936

Director N RECORDEL —
Federsl Burema of Investigation & ] = 7/
Washington, DeCe TWDEX®p "7,

. I Folinin

RE: GEORGE mux FARNES with hliases: BPLH
GECRGE Fo-“URSCHEL = VICTIM~--~-
- KIDNAPING < b

Reference is mmde to previous correspondence from this
office and from the Bureau with reference to_
In accordance with Bureau teletype dated April 21,

1936, & ements were made for an Agent of this office to
accompany o Denver in ean effort to reocver the stolen bondse

A5 the Bureau was advised by telegram dated April 26, 1936, Speciel
Agent Do Le ¥oCormack, of this office, left for Demr, Coloredo,
at 5:30 P, on that date in an effort to recover these bonds,

It is noted tmt?u released from the Ue Se
¥ediocal Center, Springfield, souri, on April 25, 1936, and
according to the rules of the Bureau of Prisons he was entitled

to receive transportetion from Springfield, Missouri, to Baltimere,
Maryland, However, such transportetion can only be supplied by

the prison authorities on the date of the release for tramnsportation
on that date and cannot be given for transportation on any other
date without specific authority from the Bureau of Prisonse It

is contemplated that at the conclusiom of the present trip

will return to Kenses City, Missouri with Special Agent MoCormacke

It is requested that the Bureeu endeavor to
with the Bureau of Prisons to emthorize the Superintendent of the
Ue Se Medical Center, of Springfield, Missouri, to supply
with transportetion from Springfield to Baltimeore, Maryland on
such date as he may return to Springfield, Missouri after he has
completed his present trip with Agent ¥cCormamcke

We Ao SMITH
wiss @ SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE \*\\

Al BIC
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE P

6 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

EAT

_ To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

: . SiC, Xansas Cliy
“gransmit the following message to: - ‘

&j,;p\"‘" =115 - /5 ET -

URSCHEL BUREAU UNABLE ZFFECT ARRANGEMENTS BUREAD PRISORS FOR

ST TransPoRTATION OF (B SUGGEST YOU FURNISH HIM WITZ TICKET T0
| BALTDEORE AND SUFFICIENT MONEY ma':sz:c&esxmsg;semmﬁa ITRd
. on pLoE sIe 'A |
0/,& " HOOVER
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